AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS

7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, AUGUST 2, 2021
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

IL.

HI.

Iv.

VI

VIIL

VIIL
IX.

XI.

XIIL
XIIIL.
XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVIIL

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
PUBLIC HEARING

PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS

PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Public Comments
B. Requests for Removal of [tems from the Consent Agenda

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Meeting — July 19, 2021
B. Approval of Bills

CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

A. Village Personnel Cost for July 4™ Celebration

VILLAGE CLERK

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

A. Documentation Review #68 covering the receipt and disbursement of Motor Fuel Tax funds by the Village
for the period beginning January 1, 2020 and ending December 31,2020.

B. 6 Month Update on Sales Tax

CHIEF OF POLICE

CORPORATION COUNSEL

DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
A. Acceptance of Fire Truck Bid

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

6 Month Update on Building Permits

PC Agenda 7/26/2021

Petition #21-02 SP

Petition #21-03 ZA

Ordinance 22-08: An ordinance amending Title 10 of the Village Code of the Village of Morton to provide
amendments regarding front yard setbacks.

Plan Commission Meeting Transcripts 7/26/2021

Plan Commission Minutes 7/26/2021

mO0®wH

om

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Trustee Blunier
Trustee Hilliard
Trustee Leitch
Trustee Menold
Trustee Newman
Trustee Parrott

mTmoOwe

Page [ of 2







XVIII. CLOSED SESSIONS
XIX. CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS
XXI1. ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2






VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M., July 19, 2021

After calling the meeting to order, President Kaufman led the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk
called the roll, with the following members present: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman,
Parrott — 6.

PUBLIC HEARING
A hearing regarding proposed Ordinance 22-07 — An ordinance making appropriations for

corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2021 and ending April 30, 2022 was held.
There were no public comments.

PRESENTATIONS — None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Deborah Bloomfield, daughter of Dwight and Opal French, gave a brief summary of her parents’
story and their significant involvement with the Woodlawn subdivision near the East Peoria and
Morton border. Bloomfield uncovered many historical documents and photos that she plans to
share with the local community through various organizations.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes.
1. Regular Meeting — July 6, 2021
B. Approval of Bills

Trustee Blunier moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was seconded by Trustee Leitch
and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None — 0.
Absent: None — 0.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT - None.
VILLAGE CLERK - None.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Administrator Smick presented Ordinance 22-07 — An ordinance making appropriations for
corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2021 and ending April 30, 2022. Trustee
Newman moved to accept the ordinance and Trustee Leitch seconded. With no discussion, the
ordinance passed with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None — 0.

Absent: None - 0.

CHIEF OF POLICE - None.

CORPORATION COUNSEL - None.
Page 1 0of 2






DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES - None.
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS — None.
ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER — None.

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Trustee Blunier — None.
Trustee Hilliard — None.
Trustee Leitch — None.
Trustee Menold — None.
Trustee Newman — None.
Trustee Parrott — None.

CLOSED SESSIONS - None.

CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS - None.
ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Leitch moved to adjourn. Motion was

seconded by Trustee Hilliard and followed by a unanimous voice vote of all present board
members.

ATTEST:

PRESIDENT

VILLAGE CLERK

Page 2 of 2






m “]L[mo s

Memo

To: Jeff Kaufman

From: Julie Smick

Date: 07/27/2021

Re: Village Personnel Cost for July 4" Celebration

Below is the cost of Village personnel who worked at or set up safety devices for the July 4%
celebration at McClallen Park:

Department ltem Cost

Police Officer & Auxiliary Overtime/Wages S 7,084.01
Police Payroll Taxes 541.93
Public Works Salaries 616.10
Public Works Payroll Taxes 47.13
Public Works IMRF 58.10
Paramedics Additional Staff Overtime/Wages 230.62
Paramedics Payroll Taxes 17.64
Paramedics IMRF 21.75
Fire Volunteer firefighters pay 56.00
Total Personnel Cost S 8,673.28

Please let me know if you have any questions.






linois Department of Transportation

Office of Highways Project Implementation / Region 3 / District 4
401 Main Street / Peoria, lllinois 61602-1111

July 20, 2021

Mr. Sam Ritthaler, Village Clerk
Village of Morton

120 North Main Street

Morton, lllinois 61550

Dear Mr. Ritthaler:

Enclosed is a copy of “Documentation” Review #68 covering the receipt and
disbursement of Motor Fuel Tax funds by the Village for the period beginning
January 1, 2020, and ending December 31, 2020.

PLEASE REFER TO THE REVIEWER’S COMMENTS PAGE FOR SPECIFIC
COMMENTS IN REGARD TO THIS DOCUMENTATION REVIEW.

This report should be presented to the President and Board of Trustees at the first
regular meeting after the receipt of this letter and then filed as a permanent record
in your office.

This report is a documentation review conducted by the lllinois Department of
Transportation’s (IDOT) Bureau of Local Roads and Streets. An audit will be
performed at a later date by an auditor from the Bureau of Investigations and
Compliance.

If you have any questions, please contact the IDOT’s District 4 Local Roads and
Streets Field Engineer, Mr. Michael Hudelson, at (309) 671-3696.

Sincerely,

Ria L

Kensil A. Garnett, P.E.
Region Three Engineer

MEH/DLBIjjs

s:\gen\winword\blrs\audits\letters\documentation review letters\morton.docreview.#68.2020.docx

Attachment

cc: File






lllinois Department

of Transportation Documentation Review Cover Sheet
Agency: VILLAGE OF Morton
Documentation Review for: Documentation Review Year(s): 2020

Motor Fuel Tax

Township Bridge
Special Assessment Documentation Review Number: 68
G.O. Bond Issue

MFT Fund Bond Issue

OO0

Date: June 15, 2021

7/19/2021 7:27 AM BLR 15100S (DRAFT)







(Ldvda) SLOoLSL Y19 NV £2:L 1202/61/L
:ormmmn_

I9sulbug sjeang pNe spRoY 208 1ouIsia,

TR0

A8 d3aNOHddV ANV d INTSH

Jamainay

"sBuipuly M8IASJ UOI}BJUBWINOOP By} Ul pajou suoidaoxs YliMaiay) 80UBPIOIIE Ul 8q O} Wy}

punoj eney pue 3ia|) abejjiA syl Aq paurejuiew pieog abejjiA 8y} Jo sanuiw 8y} isuiebe AIBSseoau JI pue Sadij0 8soy) Jo sia)sibal jueliem

8y} ul pajsi| seinjipuadxs ay) palsedwod aAeY pue Jainseal] abejiA pue 3ia|) abejjiA 8y} JO SPI0dai 8y} PaxOayd PUB POUILEXS SABY M
Jey] ‘sjueliem paj|aoued pue swield [eulblIo 8y} Yim sio)sibas wiejd sy} Ul SBUjUd palLian aABY am 1ey) AJILad Jayuny s

"sBuipuly MaIAal UoiBIUBWNDO0P By} Ul
pajou suoideoxa YIM SHI8YD JO Sjueliem paj|aoued Ag papoddns aie Ssjuswasingsip J0) SaLjus Jey) pue uonepodsuel| Jo Juswuedsq
ay} Aq psulejuiew splodas 8y} Uim juswaaibe ul ale pue 081100 pue anJj 8Je SpI0dal pue s)00q asay) ul S1disoal 1o} SaUuUS Jey) pue
‘0202 ‘L€ "99Q Buipus pue 0z0z ‘L “uer Buluuibaqg pouad sy} Joj UOLIO JO SBE|IIA U} JO pung Xe ] 8N4 JOJON BU} JO
Juswiasingsip pue jdisoal ayj 0} urepad Asy) Se Jej 0S Ul SPI0JaJ puUB SH00(q By} POMaIASIL dABY aM 1ey) AJILao Agaiay apn

89 'ON M3IASY UOIIBlUBWNI0(Q UOMO 40 FOVTIIA

. 9JBO1}I1LIDD S, JOMIIADY uoljejuswnNdo(g CO_“_.N#._OQWCN 1] JO
: JuRwpedaq sioul






WV 2¢:L 1202/6L/L

(LdvH@)szoLst 919
, jo | abed

Idl\ﬁm\ Q d3anoIs

‘MaIABI JO Wi} Je IWD-|0-00000-0Z PUe IND-00-00000-0Z S} 40} 3j1j UO SEM JuSWIS)E)S BINjipusdxe SoUBUSIUIBW \f

FASIA % 7 de1o 1S paAlaDal |B1o ]
00 ¥2Zr'0¢E ymols ybiy
0L°€GE°2G¢E sloulljj plingay
6. ¥68'292 uswiesinguiiay
£9°'G9/°¢ 0202 1saJa}u|
:SMOJ|0] SB PaAleoal AN AN A eI LN 2iam pun4 xe} [en4 JOJO @y} 0} sidieoal Jayjo ay |

020z ‘L€ 098 Jo se spun4 Xe] {an4 I0JO|\ JO SNje)s 8y} aulwisl}sp o} MIIATYH uoljejusundog jo mwOQ._Bn_

020Z ‘L€ "08Q 01 0Z0C ‘L "uer :pousd 1pny

99 'ON Lloday uoneluswnoog UOLIOIN 4O IADVTIIA

SJUBWIWIOY S, JaMIIAIY uonepodsuey] Jo
| wewpedsq stoul







(1dvya)sSeoLstL ¥1g

Jamainay

é\ﬁ

1081100 paye)

WY 222 L20Z/6L/L
L jo | abed

28°'G90'/8V"L 0202 ‘L€ "9 JUN022Y Ul dduejeg 19N
s,uoioengng
suonippy
000 sjuswisaaul BuipuelsinQ ppy
61°L8Y'GE syuelie\\ BuipueisinQ 1onpeQg
10'/¥G'22s’ L 0202 ‘L€ "09Q deoyiua) sueg Jad pung ui souejeg
uoneljidouoday Yueg
28'G90°/8Y'L €z'88y'Lle 6G°2/5692°L aoue|jeg papuadxaun
000 (CEEIN 222, 'G8LEL YYY (sypaiQ) sniding
Zv'8€6'C26 Zy'885'2¢e6 syuswasInNgsig
¥2'¥09'607'C 0S¥9L'¥8S°L v/ 6E1'GZ8 |ejol
25 LEV' V59 25 LEV'VS9 s)disoay Joylo
000 0,°291'v96 (0£7291796) suonezuoyny paroiddy
zL991'ssL'L  |[(zLrsev've) v¥'209'68.°L spund 14\ jelol
ZZ18¢'609 000 ZZ'18£'609 SjusWIO||Y
06z8L'svlL |z ser've) 2C81LT081L L MBINSY uofjejuSWND0(J SNOIABI ddueleg
sjueie ) Buipueisinp jejo ] paebliqgo palebiqgoun aouejeg pun

L20g ‘SL sunp

8)e

89 'ON Hoday MaiAay UonBUBWNI0

0z202C ‘L€

09 - 020Z ‘| "UBP pouLad MBAIDY Uol1BluSaWNI0d

UOJION 4O FOVTIIA

uonepodsue)] jo
pRwpredsq sioul)

- UOIJBI|IoUO0D3Y Mueg pue aduejeg pun4






(L4vdQ)$90L5L ¥1g

1202 1ig3dd

WY £Z £ L20T/BLIL

120¢ 1ia3do
LZ20Z quisd/ gD

120¢ Lia340

89 "ON HOday M3aIASY UOHBIUSWNI0

L jo L abeg
£6'8/0°199°C LG 0PS8EL L Bf A Tk S8TIEL VY Zv'885'226 06791 78S’L 25 IE7' 59 000 02291796 (2Lsepr've) SIV101
[o[0N0] 000 000
000 9€'858'| 1Z°206'L £€9°69/°¢ £9'69/.°¢ 020z
000 000 1161592 11°G15'9¢2 1161692 610Z
000 000 000 L1SIYIINI
000 000 66'9/9'8/1 65'9/9'8/1 65'0/9°841L 120Z A4
000 000 65'9/9'8.1L 56'9/9'8/1L 65'9/9'¢/1 020Z Ad
000 000 000 1 alng3yd
000 000 00%£0°1Z 00v£0°LT 00p€0Lg 120Z Ad
000 000 00°06€6 00°06€'6 00°06€'6 0Z0Z Ad
000 000 000 HLMOYS HOIH
000 000 000
000 000 000 00€1Z'9 (00°€1Z'9) $3-00-+9000-0Z
000 000 000 1507’ (z5720v°G) $3-00-79000-91
000 000 000 AQNLS ©N3
000 000 000
000 000 000 vZ2'850°C (y2'850°c) 90-rSL-76D
000 000 000 ON3
128521 LP'Z8G°CL 000 000 Ly'286°zL (1vzeseL) MS-00-12100-0}
000 000 000 NOILONYLSNOD
000 000 000 ON3
000 0000086+ 00000861 00°000°86 1 W9S-00-00000-1Z
€L°GLv'89 16'6£8°C €L°G/v'89 0L°61eZL 0L°61E82. ON3
6. 129'60L (0z'z2L'6%) 6.1729'60/ 65258699 65258'699 WO-10-00000-0Z
000 000 000 ON3I
06 LSV PPl 01'295°€S 06°LEV YL 00000861 00°000'861 ND-00-00000-0Z
v8L6¥'LEL v8l6v LEL 000 9z 8LV VL 9z 8l vl 9z BLr YL ON3I
€226V Yop'L €226V OVl 000 SP6SYCL Sr6ShElL vlvSeive (69762°c€2) W9-00-00000-6 |
1Z2'12¢'9 1Z2°12¢'9 000 000 000 OSN3
Z8°'9v9'€TL z8'9v9'ce) 000 000 P8ELETL (vg'esezl) WD-00-00000-84
000 000 000 JONVNILNIVIN

sjuswasIngsiqg sjuswasIngsiq aouejeg (supaiD) soueieg sjuawWasIngsig ajge|ieny siydisoey pazuoyiny MaINDY
paleINWNooY (810 | PaleINWNIdYy ‘Adld papuadxaun Unwymm__ﬁﬂ_m: |e30] spun4 |ejo] JETiTe) swawisnipy unowy |210] | ‘Asld  8oueleg uon9s
0Z02 ‘L€ 19qwavs( - 0ZOT 'L AIBNUBL pOLISd MBIASY UOHEIUAWINDOQ UOUOW 40 IDVYTIIA
uongepodsuey jo

w.w_\_omw«mo pue suoijoag Ag
suondesuel ] pung xe] [an4 JOJO) jo Alewwing

pRwpedaq sioul)







Bank

PO Box 104, Morton, IL 61550

Member FDIC

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
>000L24 5693890 0001 092541 10Z

VILLAGE OF MORTON
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
120 N MAIN ST

PO BOX 28

MORTON IL 61550-0028

Statement Ending 12/31/2020

VILLAGE OF MORTON Page 1 of 2
Customer Number: XXXXXXXX8773

At Your Service
Local Office
Local Phone

Morton Community Bank
(309) 266-5337

721 W Jackson St
Morton IL 61550

Customer Service (309) 266-5337
Online Banking  hometownbanks.com

Local Address

Summary of Accounts

ways in the future!
Account Type

On February 1, 2021, we are making a change to an account related fee. All checking and savings accounts are
currently subject to an “Inactive Fee" of $10 per month when there is no customer-initiated activity for 13 months
(checking accounts) or 36 months (savings accounts). \We have renamed the “Inactive Fee” to “Dormant Fee”. This $10
monthly Dormant Fee will only be charged if there is no customer-initiated account activity for 18 months with both types
of accounts. The Dormant Fee is in addition to any other account related service charges.

If you have any questions regarding this change, please call 309-266-5337 or stop at any of our locations to discuss with
your Hometown Banker. As always, we thank you for your business and look forward to working together in ‘amazing’

PRIME MMDA PF

Account Number
XXXXXXXX8773

Ending Balance
$1,622,547.01

PRIME MMDA PF - XXXXXXXX8773

Account Summary

Interest Summary

Date Description Amount Description Amount
12/01/2020  Beginning Balance $1,470,514.77 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
3 Credit(s) This Period $62,032.24 Interest Days 31
0 Debit(s) This Period $0.00 Interest Earned $64.16
12/31/2020  Ending Balance $1,522,547.01 Interest Paid This Period $64.16
lnt_erest Paid Year-to-Date $3,765.63
Interest Withheld Year-to-Date $0.00
Electronic Credits
Date Description Amount
12/08/2020 State of Ill Commercial AC0924768001466 $21,717.30
12/08/2020  State of Ill Commercial AC0924768001465

$30,250.78

Other Credits
Date Description

Amount

12/31/2020  INTEREST

$64.16

Daily Balances

Date

Amount Date

Amount

12/08/2020 $1,622,482.85 12/31/2020

$1,622,547.01

Member
EQUAL HOUSING FDIC
LENDER

00b24 5693890 000L2S 001249 0001/0001L,






€ JO | abed NV 0L:6¢L LZOc/BlLlL
IIv=A1069180 T Tv=2dA L uonoeSURI | '0Z0Z/0E/Z L =918 0L '6102/1E/Z L =a1equol Ayjedidiuniy=adA | Aouaby' oo =Aousby flamaze | =AJUN0D' y=10141SIQ BU8ILD Jal|l]

‘pajsenbal sem 1odss swij 8y} 1e UOOBSURI] Passa00Idun Ue 91eIpul JS1IBISY UE Y)IM SUOIOBSUEL |

0 /6°086'L50°L$ 68°L£6°967% soueydaooe Jad WO-10-00000-0C adueusiuieiy uollezuoyiny 0202/92/S
0 98'8L6'¥GS LS 0L°59€°2¥$ souejdadoe uad WO-10-00000-02 adueusiuiely uonezuoyiny 0c0¢/92/s
L# juswijjelsy|
9G'¥82'L6G'LS 65'9/9'821% Sioull PIINgay 0C0CAS awio||y [eluswa|ddng 0c0e/8/s
1080981V LS G1'968'8Z% pund xe] |an4 JOl0N 0c0c/oelv
95 LLL'B8E LS 9E6YE6LS pund |emauay uoheuodsuel] | 4N 0coz/ocly
2 02CIc0LE LS 0L61E2LS 1s9 Jad W9-10-00000-0C Jaauibug e uohezuoyiny ococ/ery
o] 06'L.9CPP'LE  9T8IYPLS saw Jad WO-00-00000-61 Jopuibugz e 1psid ocoerely
2 Y9'652'8¢y'1S  SPBSYELS sow Jad WS-00-00000-6} soueUBjURI Hpaio 0z0zreiy
61°008'PLY'LS mm.mmmémw pung xe] |9n4 J010N 0coz/Lele
29Y9p'e8e’ L ZL'e8t0cs pund |emauay uonenodsueit |4 0coc/ie/e
0S'186°C9E" LS £2°615°92% mainas 1od 6102 1salau| Hpaid 0coc/oLie
€L°60¥'9ee’ LS L2L06LS 020¢ 9o4 % uer 1saJ9u| Hpatd 0coz/oLie
2 9’86V PEELS PYELETCLS mainal Jad W9-00-00000-81 aoueusjuiey uonezuoyiny 0zoc/oL/e
3 0£'2.8'9¥€ LS LGL0'SS molnai sod S3-00-¥9000-91 uonebnsanu) bug uonezuoyiny 0zoz/oLie
18'6/2°25€°LS 19852823 pung xe| |an4 JOION 0coz/ec/e
0Z'Lzo'pee’ s €2°96L°12% pun4 jemauay uojepodsuel] | 4N 0coe/ecic
LY'P2T'T0e’ LS y9'L¥E'8Z$ pund xe] |an4 JOION 0coc/Le/lL
£€8'288°'€L2'L$ 99°/62'22% pung |[emaudy uojepodsuesl | 4N 0coc/ielt
L1°GZ9'LGZ LS 65°901'8V$ pung xe] jgn4 J0Jo0N 610c/LE/C)
wm.w_‘m,m.oméw 9£'000°¢C$ pung [emausy uohepodsuei] 14N 610c/LE/C)
MM_«mem aouejeg unowy owsp ‘ON uonoas KiobBajen adA] uonoesues) ajeq
00°0% S}ipal) 9je)s 0} pled G.'09€'95% S}pai) |ejol 01°222°/8¢€% sjuawo||y [eyuswalddng |ejo}
00°0% s)qgaq 9jels 03 pled 047291 ¥96% suonezuoyIny [B101 77 '8¢ 6093 juaunoj|y 41 pue | JN [el0L
61°€15'02% wsuno||v Jy1 abeloay 6G°L25'692°L$ 0Z02/0E/Z | 40 se asuejeg pajebligqoun
6loc/LE/et
£2'802°0€$ Jusunolly 14N abeJany ZZ'81Z08L1$ jo se asuejeg pajebijqoun Bujuuibag
¥ : 1ouISI1g . Ayjedidiungy : adA) Aouaby lIamaze] : Ayuno) uouopy : awepN Aouaby

)s17 uonoesueu) Asuaby | 4N



£ Jo 7 abed

WV 01:62:2 L20g/6L/L
llv=A10Be1ed 1 1y=adA LuonoesueL] ‘0Z0Z/08/Z L =918d0L's 102/ _.m\wFnmdwn_Eo_u_.b__ma_o_c:Euma>§ocmm<,coto§u>ocmm<.__m\smNm._.u\cc:oo>vu~o_bm_o ‘BUBIIY 18}

‘paisanbai sem 1odas swi sy} Je UoNoESUEL PESSe0IdUN UB S1BOIPUI YSUSISY UB Ynm suonoesues |

65°225'692'L$  82°052'0€$ pund xej |ong JOJoN  0Z0Z/0€/LL
TN YA S S DU A R4 pund [emausy uonepodsuel] (4N 020Z/0€/LL

samo
1G'609°L12'L  00'¥E0' LS Mmoo UbiH 1Z0ZAd Juswio)ly [ejuswa|ddng 0202/9/L1
1G'G/5'961°LS  SZTYSE'0ES pung xe| [dn4 JOION  020Z/LE/0L
9T'1ez'99l’Ls  1Zv80'Les pun4 [emausy uonepodsuel) |JN  0Z02Z/LE/0)
S0'/EL'SYL'LS  06°0L2°0€$ pund xe| |an Jo10 0202/0¢/6
SL'o98'vLL'LE  28'658°LC$ puny |emausy uonepodsuel] | 4N 0202/0¢/6
o €€'900°€60°L$  00°000'861$ 158 1ad W9-00-00000-1Z SouBUBUIB uonezuouyny  0Z0Z/0L/6
0 €€°900°162°L$  00°€LZ'9$ S1vndd 0202 $3-00¥9000-0z  uonebiseau| bug uonezuouny  0Z0zZ/vi/6
EE'6ICL6C'LS  £0'65TEES pund xe| |an Jojol 020z/1L€/8
0€'096'€92'L$  £2'€98'CC$ pun4 [emsusy uopepodsues] | N 020Z/1€/8
€5'960°'L¥C'L$  .95°896'L2S pung xe| [dn4 JOjoN 0202/1€/L
L6'lev'eleis 06'921'02$ “pun [emausy uonepodsuel) | N 020Z/1€/2

H

juswi|eisu| jueis) puog
L0'100°€6L°LS 55998218 PIINGSY LZ0ZA usuio|ly [eyuswsiddng 020z/ve/L
CSYTEYLOLS  So'eLv'zes pung xe| |an4 Jolo 0202/0€/9
L¥'158°166$ EV'628'9L$ puny |emsusy uonepodsues] | N 0202/0€/9

JuswWiollY puooes samy
v0'220°5.6$ 00°06£'6$ Umoi9 YBIH 0Z0ZAS WswIolY [RIuswe|ddng 0202/62/9
0 ¥0'2€9'G96$ 00'6¥5°0E1$ aouejdadde sad W9-10-00000-0Z soueuBURN uonezuoyiny  0Z0zZ/LL/9
vO'LBL'960'LS  0£'€89'2C$ pung xe | [an4 Jol1op 0202/1€/5
vLL6Y'€L0'LS  LL°9LS'SLS pun4 [emsusy uollepodsuel | | 4N 0202/LE/S

snje
:o_uu%wmm aouejeg Junowy owsy "ON uoloag AioBajen adA} uonoesues} ajeq
00°0$ SHpal) ajeig 03 pled §2°09¢€'95$ supaid |ejo 0L'2L/'18€8 Siusunoj|y [ezuswajddng fejo}
00°0$ S1lgaq ajels 03 pied 0£29)'v96$ suonezuoyIny [B301 ZZ'¥8¢'609$ Jusunolly 4L pue | J4W |ejoy

61°€15'02¢ jusunolly 41 abesany 65°215'692°1L$ 0202/0¢/2} Jo se aduejeg pajebijqoun
6L02/1E/Z1

£€T°80Z°0¢$ usunolly LN abelaay [44:] YA 11:] RS jo se asuejeg pajebijqoun Buluuibag
¥ : 1ou3s1q Aediduny : adA] Aousby lI9maze] : Ajuno) UOLIO : dwepN Aouaby



TILT Community
N7 Bank

PO Box 104, Morton, IL 61550

Member FDIC

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
>000688 7379335 0001 092541 10Z

VILLAGE OF MORTON
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
120 N MAIN ST

PO BOX 28

MORTON IL 61550-0028

Statement Ending 03/31/2021

VILLAGE OF MORTON Page 1 of 2
Customer Number: XXXXXXXX8773

At Your Service
Local Office Morton Community Bank
Local Phone (309) 266-5337

721 W Jackson St
Morton IL 61550

Customer Service (309) 266-5337
Online Banking  hometownbanks.com

Local Address

Summary of Accounts

Account Type 7 Account Number . B
PRIME MMDA PF XXXXXXXX8773

Ending Balance

$1,859,366.66

PRIME MMDA PF - XXXXXXXX8773

Account Summary Interest Summary

Date Description Amount Description Amount
02/27/2021 Beginning Balance $1,588,257.47 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
» 5 Credit(s) This Period $271,109.19 Interest Days 33
0 Debit(s) This Period $0.00 Interest Earned $76.27
03/31/2021 Ending Balance $1,859,366.66 Interest Paid This Period $76.27
Interest Paid Year-to-Date $197.58
Interest Withheld Year-to-Date $0.00
Electronic Credits
Date Description Amount
03/04/2021 State of lll Commercial AC1217800000640 $19,928.89
03/10/2021 State of Ill Commercial AC1245884002440 24,5622.36
03/22/2021 __ State of IIl Commercial AC1297280001916 $178,676.55
Other Credits
Date Description Amount
03/24/2021 transfer funds to cover expenses not allowed by IDOT $47,905.12
03/31/2021 INTEREST $76.27
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
03/04/2021 $1,608,186.36  03/22/2021 $1,811,385.27  03/31/2021 $1,859,366.66

03/10/2021 $1,632,708.72  03/24/2021 $1,859,290.39

Member

== FDIC
LENDER

7379335 000689 001377 0001/0001

00b&s






Morton Fire Department
Office of the Fire Chief

;

>

(

The Fire Department opened sealed bids for the purchase of a new fire engine
on July 19" 2021. There were a total of three bids submitted which all meet or
exceed our published specifications. Some of the bidders included item options
while others included those same items into their bid price. Where appropriate,
optional items have been added into the price shown to make the bids as
comparable as possible.

All 3 bids offered a discount if paid at full at the time of order, which | would
recommend taking advantage of. The bid amounts were as follows:

Prepay Purchase
Bid Price Discount Price
Alexis Fire Equipment $577,999.00 (510,099.00) $567,900.00
AEC Fire Equipment/Farrara $591,804.00 ($16,377.00) $575,427.00
Banner Fire Equipment/E-One $606,750.00 ($16,320.00) $590,430.00

| would recommend acceptace of Alexis Fire Equipment as the lowest bidder with
a purchase price of $567,900.00.

J. Kelley
Fire Chief

Joseph L. Kelley
Director of Fire and Emergency Medical Services
300 W. Courtland Ave. - Morton, lllinois 61550
Office (309) 266-9001 ° Fax (309)266.6782






AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS
7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, JULY 26, 2021
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

IL.

I1L.

IV.

VI

Call to Order / Roll Call

Approval of Minutes Regular Meeting — June 28, 2021

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 21-02 SP: Subject property is located at 216 North First Avenue. A petition
has been filed by Michelle Peterson. Mrs. Peterson is requesting a special use at this
property to permit a Day Care Center.

Petition No. 21-03 ZA: Subject property is located at 101 North Morton Ave. A petition
has been filed by Krista Strohl. The petitioner is requesting a zoning change from B-2 to
R-1.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 10, CHAPTER 4 OF THE VILLAGE
CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON TO PROVIDE AMENDMENTS
REGARDING FRONT YARD SETBACKS

Other Business: None

Brad Marks:

Adjourn







PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Petition Number: 21-02 SP Date: June 12, 2021

1.

Legal Description: SEC 21 T25N R3W MILLERS 1ST ADDN LOT 28 NW 1/4

Street Address: 216 North First Avenue

3.

Area of subject property: 1300 sqg. ft. or 0.25 Ac.

Present land use: Vacant B-2 Commercial - Prior Use- Bella's Salon

Proposed land use or special use: Day Care Center- Spark Academy

Requested zoning change: from N/A District to N/A

4.

District

Surrounding zoning districts:

North B-z East B- I South B-2 West B—2

Subject property is owned by:

Name: Spark Education, LLC Michelle Peterson, Manger (Ciosing on August 3rd, 2021)

Address: 101 Forestview Rd. Morton, IL 61550

(If subject property is owned by a trustee, a written statement must be furnished by the trustee, disclosing the

names of all beneficial owners. A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use
process must be disclosed immediately.)

A list of names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area (within 250 feet of the area affected by
this petition) will be provided by the Village of Morton and attached hereto.

A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is
necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or

special use will not be detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity
thereof.

Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:

1. Statement of Use

2. Floor Plan

3. Parking Map




Petitioners’ Signature:

Name: Michelle Peterson

Address: 101 Forestview Rd

Phone No.: 512-762-0833

Email Address: sparkacademymorton@gmail.com

SignatureE%/VW/( W/W (P—‘/

Name:

Address:

Phone No.:

Email Address:

Signature:

Name:

Address:

Phone No.:

Email Address:

Signature:




Statement of Use:

7. A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use
requested is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and
why such amendment or special use will not be detrimental to the public welfare, nor the
property of other persons located in the vicinity thereof.

Spark Academy will occupy a vacant buiiding at 216 North First Avenue.. Programming will
begin in spring of 2022. Spark will provide high quality education for children in the early
childhood years. Our organization will employ 12-15 part time employees and one full time
employee. The entire facility will be renovated and will beautify First Avenue. In order to
provide care for our students we are applying for a special use permit to provide day care

services to the Village of Morton. Spark Academy will hold up to 30 children between the hours
of 8:00 and 5:00 p.m.

We will also offer drop-in services aligned with Village events such as Morton Farmers Market,
Fourth Thursday, Pumpkin Festival, and other events where parents might need childcare to
enjoy the Village of Morton's offerings. Our hope is to allow parents to bring their children, ages
3-10, to Spark between the hours of 4:00-8:00 p.m., on given nights, while parents dine at the
wide variety of eateries in our Village or enjoy local offerings and events.

Traffic will increase during pick up and drop off times by 10-30 cars. The approved use of the
Morton Community Bank parking lot adjacent to the front of the property along with street
parking, will allow parents to park, drop off and pick up their students. | would request the
addition of a crosswalk and school/ children signage to make sure through traffic is aware of
pedestrians. During inclement weather, we would ask the Village for permission to use the
alleyway behind the building for the 10-12 students who participate in programs in our room in
the back of the property. Occasional traffic will occur on nights with planned events such as, but

not limited to, date night drop in, parenting classes, open house, and occasional private events
hosted by Spark.




SlIBY2IIN
‘A|2Jaoulg

{SUJ22U0D 10 suolsanb Aue yjm aw }oejuod aseald

000 UOLOWAWISPEOBYIEdS MMM
oo lrelb@uolOWASWIpedeyJeds
€€80-29/-Z 16 1019811 Wweliboid % Japuno4-uosialad a|IdYdIN

g s
>
£
/DJ
& 75
# Ty %ox,
Bunired anand ",
o, =
o o, &
2, 5
rdg Anq 3 uoPs s &
o Awspeoy oA MAN ¥ o
3 = wooxe
5 suedsg & dion
2 05519 I 'UOLIOW i
"BAY 18113 N 912 &
pr—
duwsa’
8oz » o= sonby
@C_Xh ed @ uopels Jonbi Ay
= %, sanmuasadas [eouruly
W, > AMLNNOD - yuipm aor
S > URLNSUO) |BIDURLL
5 < 1uyjeyos 6nog
0, )
g - o 1S AaIpne m 1S AQIRRIE M

®

L - noaye
P7714 SNSPBAG
umoumoQ Jurg

s
Alunueg uowoy s %y,

o 4,

:ot0<<>E POV od W./



EEEEEREIN

UG

LENDUL [RIFUFD T

1OUISHG |FIASNBU; DIDUIEIY ||

LN FNFWWeD 2035 pUT femudis £
DINSIG STIUISNG BI2USD -5 B
LIRS RO IFUOISSHONL [-E B

DS FWOH ACOPW HYY

1 WIWHORARE [TIUIPISIY
RPUUTILIDUITIG UTSINGNS [FRUIDNSIY 58
s wawdoRaeg

(72USDIS9Y PRUVTIANWRI YN Y
wisg wwdoRnsg

ITIUSDILIE DAVUR|G ISR TN
winsg wawdoRnag

WRDISTE PFUURIS/

257w } NOLEOW  dwnus
$C > 10N22 D5 0008 > 1ONAIWTSU0 Yimy
D wswdoRARg
ITRUILITRY PIUUTIIWTIBUQ |-y
UG Suuez
Buuoz MOLEOW
E F00-20L-12°90°C0 Mid
1w D vouop 100-901-12-90-90 5192194 puey

0l

fizounog Buuuag

Aizouneg diys

1 £23 LOSIDT »)

pawscdiozuiun

ssuepunog

NiTSLi0455210PY
SesseIpPPY




i

il

(A EEE
L

AT
i

|

o

il
]
R
|

1 ) L

o

21
)

] 81 1]
| I R 1

|

i

-H---
(Sl
IEI-I-
T O
\aife}
mmgm
i T

g

EEER
15 2 2 L
B
55 L

-

) V5 o

S I

B
o
112 5 P e

=
L R
] 5 O A E L

E

T 1
)

1 ) L

2]
i
5 B

A AR

] L
[

15
Al

|
T
GEmg
m———
{1

EE
mmmmmm =
S| |

i
I B B E A A
] A L

ﬂ
]
]
=
B

[ E

sl L R
@]

=
EEEE]

1215
EEEm
[
[ EV
[
EE
V|
|

)
51151

I |

) A

I

I
il
i

] ) 2 5
(eIl

17

=1

a ) 1 L
I Y
E

EaE

2]
ﬁnw“m
EEEE EEEE

A

£ 5

FElE

)
mm' B
=
EEEE
£ L
i
o]

il

@:
mmm@ﬁm@%%@

1 T

il

Ml
RN E

HEE

EEEEE
DR
1 o T

i
L

5

T e

Jfe )
L[

S E
]

A

sl

T e L
E

) ) L

1 L T

RIEE
SE s
B BT
121 P

]
i
T E R

EE
5 5 A

] ] L
2112
e

21 )
VAR

R

Err e : EISEE - =
o mmE s 5 BB e
N EEmss mEmCE EIED e
R Dl BEm
EEEEEE R S :
Ci = i EEEEE - ErliEE]
EEeEcEum . el EEEEHEEEEE

VARDERN
i A
i
HEE
B

51 151 B (] D

EEIEIE]
| e
B
JEE
EIEHEIR
15
B
Tl
il
SR
I

aHE
i

i
I

5]
|

]
-
[

EEEE
HEEEEEEREIE g e
ERREEEEE = 2 G S e
5 S S 2 8 EEE HEIE = EEEEEEE
e e e e EhmEn e c . B e pEoEeE
IEIEI I : ] 5 3 ] 2
5 e e I M
11 o o o B
I e

il
|zl
I
&
|
1

=

ﬂ
=
=
=
=]
=

AR
Ji]

-+ ; B IR E 5
mﬂﬂmEmﬂﬂﬂﬂ@@ﬂﬂﬂmﬂmﬁmﬁﬁmﬂmﬂﬂm“m

m
i HEEE
; ﬂ : mEIS ) o
e ] ] e i S CEE

mmmmﬁn Emmmmmmm@mﬁmmmmm mmmm =

= e 3 =
, SR &

Elmmlw
-
v 5 = B e 5 Y e
T e i i

(@[]
]

I 15]
G}

I o Y [
EEEEE |

A FRE EE

b
[ElEE)

e
EE
I EEEE

i =
HEEEEEEE
EREENnREE RS
jMWBEﬂWWWEN

et




Authentisign 10: 5082D31D-624F44F1-A983-A5D95F538EDS

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF REAL PROPERTY

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE,AND SALE OF REAL PROPERTY (this
“Agreement”) is made and entered into this day of June, 2021 (the “Effective Date”), by
and between BRAD SAUDER and MARCI SAUDER (the “Seller), and SPARK EDUCATION,
LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (the “Purchaser”).

1. Sale Agreement. Seller agrees to sell to Purchaser and Purchaser agrees to
purchase from Seller, subject to all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, that certain real
property commonly known as 216 N. First Ave., Morton, Illinois, and legally described on Exhibit
A to this Agreement, together with all buildings, improvements, and fixtures located thereon and
all privileges, rights, easements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging (the “Real
Property”). Seller shall convey merchantable title to the Real Property to Purchaser by general
warranty deed, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, and not subject to any easements,
covenants, restrictions, dedications or rights of way, or other matters affecting title to the Real
Property or use of the Real Property, except for those title exceptions accepted by Purchaser
pursuant to Section 3.1 of this Agreement.

2, Purchase Price. The purchase price of the Real Property (“Purchase Price”) shall
be One Hundred Twenty-Seven Thousand Dollars ($127,000.00). Purchaser shall pay One
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500.00) in cash upon the execution of this Agreement as
earnest money (“Earnest Money”) to be held in the account of Benckendorf & Benckendorf, P.C.,
for delivery to Seller at time of Closing. The balance of the Purchase Price (in excess of the Earnest
Money) is to be paid by Purchaser to Seller at Closing, plus or minus credits and prorations
provided for in this Agreement, in cash or by certified, cashier’s or bank wire transfer of collected
federal funds.

3. Conditions Precedent. Purchaser’s obligations under this Agreement shail be
subject to the conditions precedent identified in this Section being satisfied to the satisfaction of
Purchaser, in Purchaser’s sole discretion (or waived by Purchaser in writing).

3.1 Title Commitment and Policy. Seller, at Seller’s sole cost and expense, shall
have twenty-one (21) days from the Effective Date to provide Purchaser with a title
commitment (“Title Commitment”) for the most current ALTA form Owner’s Title
Insurance Policy (“Title Policy”), issued by Hometown Title, Inc., or such other reputable
title insurance company as the parties agree (“Title Insurer”), covering the Real Property
in the amount of the Purchase Price showing merchantable record title to the Real Property
to be in Seller. At Closing, Seller shall cause Title Insurer to issue the Title Policy to
Purchaser (in accordance with the Title Commitment provided for in this Section 3.1,
subject only to the general exceptions set forth in the title policy and to the Permitted
Exceptions. Permitted Exceptions shall include the following: (i) general real estate taxes
not yet due and owing; (ii) covenants, easements and restrictions of record and applicable
governmental zoning and building code rules and regulations; provided, none of the
foregoing exceptions are permissible if they are violated by the existing improvements or
the present use of the Real Property or if they materially restrict the reasonable use of the
Real Property for Purchaser’s intended purposes.

A [ss]




Authentislgn ID: 5082D31D-624F-44F1-A983-A5D95F 538EDY

3.1.1 Objections to_Title of Record., Within ten (10) days after
Purchaser’s receipt of the aforesaid Title Commitment, Purchaser shall furnish to
Seller written notification of any objections to or defects in title of record set forth
in the Title Commitment. If Purchaser fails to give said notice within said ten (10)
day period, Purchaser shall be deemed to have accepted all matters then affecting
title to the Real Property set forth in the Title Commitment. If Purchaser does give
said notice, Purchaser shall be deemed to have accepted all matters set forth in the
Title Commitment not set forth in the notice (provided Purchaser shall not be
deemed to have waived any general exceptions). After receipt of said notice, Seller
shall have the right, at Seller’s election, to endeavor to cure such objections to or
defects in title set forth in the notice and shall notify Purchaser of such election
within five (5) days. If Seller does elect to endeavor to cure such objections to or
defects in title, it shall promptly commence and diligently pursue efforts to cure
such objections. Notwithstanding anything set forth herein to the contrary, Seller
hereby agrees to cause all liens recorded against Real Property which may be
satisfied with the payment of money on or before closing (collectively, the
“Monetary Liens”) to be released and, further, hereby agrees to deliver sole and
exclusive possession of the Real Property to Purchaser at Closing free and clear of
any and all rights of third parties to have possession of the Real Property, or any
part thereof, except for those rental units occupied by tenants.

3.1.2 Failure to Cure Objections. In the event Seller fails to notify
Purchaser of Seller’s attempt to cure Purchaser’s objections to or defects in title
prior to Closing, or if Seller shall determine that Seller’s efforts to cure will not be
successful, Purchaser may either (i) waive such title objections to or defects in title
and proceed with closing hereunder or (i) terminate this Agreement. In the event
of termination, the parties shall have no further rights or liabilities under this
Agreement,

32 Environmental Audit. Purchaser, at Purchaser’s option, shall have obtained,
at Purchaser’s expense, a written Phase [ environmental assessment report (together with a
Phase II environmental assessment report if such Phase I report suggests, but is
inconclusive or incomplete as to the existence of possible environmental risk or violation),
prepared by an engineering firm acceptable to Purchaser verifying that the Real Property
is free of any environmental risks or violations, and that the Real Property does not have
or contain any underground tanks or other underground storage facilities which contain or
may have at any time contained any petroleum product or any other hazardous or toxic
substance regulated by any applicable federal, state or local laws relating thereto.

3.3 Inspection. Purchaser, or Purchaser’s employees, agents, representatives
and independent contractors shall have the right within twenty-one (21) days from the
Effective Date and after giving no less than twenty-four (24) hours’ notice to Seller, to
enter upon the Real Property, at any reasonable time and make all tests or inspections of
the Real Property (whether within or without the building or improvements) that Purchaser
desires to make at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense. If Purchaser determines that the Real

A [s9)



Authentleign 10: 5082D31D-624F-44F1-A983-A5D95F538ED9

Property is not acceptable to Purchaser in Purchaser’s sole discretion, then Purchaser shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement. Purchaser shall restore the Real Property to
substantially the same condition as the condition of the Real Property immediately prior to
said inspection.

3.4 Contracts. Within five (5) days of the Effective Date, Seller shall deliver
to Purchaser the following documents within Seller’s possession relating to the Real
Property (collectively, the “Documents™): any and all (i) service and vendor contracts, (ii)
environmental reports, and (iii) prior surveys. Purchaser shall have seven (7) days
following receipt of all the Documents to review the same and make any objections or
otherwise terminate this Contract if any such items are deemed not acceptable to Purchaser.

3.5 Zoning. Purchaser being satisfied, in its sole judgment, that zoning of the
Real Property is suitable for Purchaser’s intended use as rental units in the number
described in Section 1 herein.

3.6 Ullities. Water, sewer, electricity, natural gas and other utilities are
available to the Real Property and in quantities satisfactory to Purchaser in Purchaser's sole
Jjudgment.

377  Financing. This Agreement is subject to Purchaser obtaining a first
mortgage loan at an institution of Purchaser’s choice upon terms acceptable to Purchaser
within forty-five (45) days of the Effective Date.

3.8 Representations. The representations, covenants and warranties made by
Seller under Section 5 hereof shall be true and correct as of the Closing Date.

Selier shall promptly deliver all information necessary for Purchaser to complete its review and
inspection outlined in the above Conditions Precedent. If all of the conditions set forth in this
Section 3 are not met to Purchaser’s satisfaction (or expressly waived by Purchaser in writing)
within forty-five (45) days of the Effective Date (the “Due Diligence Period”), then Purchaser may
terminate this Agreement by delivering written notice of termination to Seller prior to the
expiration of the Due Diligence Period. In the event of such termination, the parties shall have no
further rights or liability under this Agreement.

4. Closing. The purchase of the Real Property shall be consummated as follows:

4.1 Closing Date. The closing (the “Closing”) shall be on or before August 3,
2021, or such later date as may be agreed upon in writing by Purchaser and Seller in
advance (the “Closing Date™) and shall be held at the office of the Title Insurer, unless the

parties agree otherwise.

4.2 Seller’s Deliveries. At Closing, Seller shall deliver to Purchaser the
following:

A 59




Authentisign 1D: 5082D310-624F 44F 1-A383-A5095F538ED9

4.2.1 Deed. An executed general warranty deed to the Real Property (in
the form required by Section 1) prepared by Seller and in a form reasonably
acceptable to Purchaser.

422 Title Policy. The Title Policy provided for in Section 3.1.

4.2.3 ALTA Statement. An executed ALTA Statement in the form
required by the Title Insurer.

4.2.4 Closing Date Certificate. An executed closing date certificate
confirming the accuracy of the representations and warranties set forth in this
Agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B.

4.2.5 Seller’s Affidavit. A Seller’s Affidavit of Title in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit C.

42.6 Assignment of Contracts. An Assignment of any Contracts agreed
to be assumed by Purchaser.

4.2.7 Bill of Sale. A Bill of Sale which shall warrant and defend title to
the personal property being sold and in which the Bill of Sale shall provide that the
assets are being transferred free and clear of any lien or encumbrance.

42.8 Other Documents. Such other documents, instruments,
certifications and confirmations as may be reasonably required by Purchaser to
fully effect and consummate the transactions contemplated hereby.

4.3 Purchaser’s Deliveries. At Closing, Purchaser shall deliver to Seller the
tollowing:

43.1 Purchase Price. The Purchase Price as set forth in Section 2 of this
Agreement, plus or minus prorations provided for in this Agreement.

432 ALTA Statement. An executed ALTA Statement in the form
required by the Title Insurer.

4.3.3 Other Documents. Such other documents, instruments,
certifications and confirmations as may reasonably be required by Seller to fully
effect and consummate the transactions contemplated hereby.

4.4  Joint Deliveries. At Closing, Seller and Purchaser shall jointly deliver to
each other and the Title Company the following:

4.4.1 Closing Statement: An agreed-upon closing statement.

[s2|[#A



Authentisign ID: 5082031D-624F-44F1-A983-A5095F538ED9

4.4.2 Transfer Tax Filings. Executed documents complying with the
provisions of all federal, state. county and local law applicable to the determination
of transfer taxes.

443 Other Documents. Such other documents, instruments,

certifications and confirmations as may reasonably be required by the Title
Company.

4.5  Possession. Sole and exclusive possession of the Real Property shall be
delivered to Purchaser on the Closing Date.

4.6  Property Taxes.
4.6.1 Payments by Seller. All installments of real property taxes on the

Real Property which are due and owing on or prior to the Closing Date shall be paid
by Seller prior to or at Closing.

4.6.2 Payments by Purchaser. Seller shall pay Purchaser an amount equal
to all installments of real property taxes on the Real Property for the calendar year
immediately preceding the Closing Date which are not yet due and owing as of the
Closing Date. Real property taxes for the calendar year of the Closing shall be
prorated from January 1 of such calendar year to the Closing Date based on the
latest available assessment, and Seller shall pay Purchaser for the amount so
calculated as due by Seller.

4.7 Closing Costs. Seller shall pay the following costs: Seller’s attorney fees,
fees described in Section 4.8 hereof, the insurance premium for the title policy issued
pursuant to the commitment for title insurance required by Section 3.1 hereof, any state or
local transfer taxes, any required zoning certificates and any recording fees related to
release of any liens. Purchaser shall pay the following costs: Purchaser’s attorney fees,
the reasonable and customary closing fee of the Title Company, and recording fees for
recording the deed.

4.8  Brokerage Commissions. Seller represents to Purchaser that no real estate
broker has been engaged by Seller with regard to this transaction. Purchaser represents to
Seller that no real estate broker has been engaged by Purchaser with regard to this
transaction except Keller Williams Revolution who shall be paid a commission of 3% of
the Purchase Price by Seller at Closing. Each party (the “Indemnifying Party”) agrees to
indemnify and hold the other harmless against any brokerage commissions due to any real
estate broker or similar person or entity claiming to have been engaged by the Indemnifying
Party with regard to this transaction.

4.9  Special Assessments. Seller will pay any unpaid special assessments
confirmed prior to the Closing Date. Seller knows of no proceeding for special assessments
against the Real Property.

A s]



Authentigign i10: 5082D310-624F44F1-A983-A5095F 53BEDY

4.10  Utlity Expenses. All utility expenses will be adjusted as of the Closing
Date, and Seller will pay any such expenses incurred or accrued with respect to the Real
Property prior to the Closing Date.

4.11  Prorations. There shall be no proration of prepaid insurance premiums
except with respect to insurance policies to which Purchaser has expressly agreed to accept
an assignment (or be added as an additional named insured) as of the Closing Date.

5. Seller’s Representations, Warranties and Covenants. In addition to all other
representations, covenants and warranties made by Seller in this Agreement, Seller represents,
covenants and warrants, as of the Effective Date and as of the Closing Date, as follows:

5.1 Ownership and Authority. As of the Closing Date only, Seller is the sole
owner of and has good and merchantable fee simple title to the Real Property, and as of the
Closing Date the Real Property shall be free and clear of all liens, encumbrances,
easements, covenants, restrictions, dedications or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting
title to the Real Property or use of the Real Property, except the Permitted Exceptions and
other matters approved in writing by Purchaser.

5.2 Liens and Liabilities. Except for matters which can be removed by the
payment of money, which Seller agrees to remove at or before Closing, to Seller’s
knowledge the Real Property is not subject to any liens, encumbrances, security interests,
liabilities, or judgments of any kind whatsoever. Seller shall be responsible for all debts,
claims, contracts and liabilities in any way connected solely with the conduct of Seller’s
operations on the Real Property, and Purchaser shall have no liability for Seller’s
operations conducted on the Real Property or otherwise or for any liabilities, known,
unknown, contingent or otherwise, of Seller.

5.3  Notice of Litigation or Violation. Seller has received no notice, nor has
Seller any knowledge, of any actions or claims filed or threatened by anyone against the
Real Property or Seller in connection with any injury or damage sustained incidental to the
use or occupancy of the Real Property. Seller shall promptly notify Purchaser of any such
notice received between the Effective Date and the Closing Date. Seller knows of no
violation of any restrictions or easements affecting the Real Property or of any federal,
state, county or municipal law, ordinance, order, rule or regulation affecting the Real
Property, and Seller has received no notice of any such violation issued by any
governmental authority.

54  Leases and Other Rights in Real Property. There are no leases (oral or
written), options, purchase contracts, or other agreements of any kind or nature, written or
oral, whereunder or whereby any party could claim or assert any right, title or interest in
the Real Property.

5.5 Governmental Regulation. To the best of Seller’s knowledge, the Real

Property complies in all respects with all statutes, ordinances, regulations and
administrative or judicial orders or holdings, whether or not appearing in public records,

(s7] Ve



Authantisign 10: 5082D31D-624F-44F1-A383-A5D95F538EDY

and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement shall not violate
any such statutes, ordinances, regulations and administrative or judicial orders or holdings
or any other agreement or indenture by which Seller is bound.

5.6  Hazardous Substances. Seller specifically makes the following
representations and warranties regarding the environmental condition of the Real Property:
(i) Seller has not conducted or authorized the storage, treatment, or disposal on the Real
Property of any hazardous substances, (ii) there are no pending or threatened litigation or
proceedings before any court or any administrative agency in which any person or entity
alleges the release or threat of release, on or in the Real Property of any hazardous
substance, (iii) no governmental or quasi-governmental authority or agency (federal, state
or local) or any employee or agent thereof has determined, or has threatened to determine,
that there is a release or threat of release on or in the Real Property of any hazardous
substance, (iv) Seller has had no communications or agreement with any governmental or
quasigovernmental authority or agency (federal, state or local) or any person or entity,
including, but not limited to, any prior owners of the Real Property relating in any way to
the release or threat of release, on or in any part of the Real Property of any hazardous
substance, and (v) to Seller’s knowledge there are no underground storage tanks located on
the Real Property. For purposes of this Agreement, "hazardous substance" shall mean any
matter giving rise to liability under the Resource, Conservation, Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C.
Section 6901 et seq., the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and
Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 9601 et seq., any state or local law regulating hazardous
or toxic waste, asbestos, environmental protection, spill compensation, clean air and water,
or under any common law theory based on nuisance or strict liability

5.7 Mechanics Liens. Seller has fully paid all bills, claims and obligations for
labor performed and materials furnished for or on behalf of Seller in and about the
improvement of the Real Property, and no such bills, claims or obligations are outstanding
or unpaid.

5.8 Insurance Notices. Seller has not received any notice from any insurance
carrier regarding defects or inadequacies in the Real Property which, if not corrected,
would result in termination of the Seller’s insurance coverage or increase in the cost
thereof, and Seller has no knowledge of any such defects or inadequacies.

5.9  Encroachments. To the best of Seller’s knowledge and belief, no
improvements upon the Real Property encroach upon adjoining real estate, nor do any
improvements upon adjoining real estate encroach upon the Real Property.

5.10  Special Assessments. There are no special assessments against the Real
Property and to the best of Seller’s knowledge, there are no proceedings for special
assessments against the Real Property.

5.11  Flood Plain. To the best of Seller’s knowledge and belief, the Real Property
1s not located in a flood plain.

57 (A3




Authentisign 1D: 5082D31D-624F 44F1-A983-A5D95F 538EDY

512 Casualty Insurance. Until Closing, Seller shall, at its expense, keep the
Real Property and the improvements thereon constantly insured with an insurance company
against loss by fire and other casualties with extended coverage in the same amounts as
currently carrted by Seller as of the Effective Date.

6. Condition of the Real Property. Except for the representations, warranties and
covenants set forth in this Agreement, Purchaser expressly agrees to purchase the Real Property
“AS IS.”

7. Indemnity. Seller hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Purchaser

and its members, managers, employees, agents and beneficiaries against any and all losses,
liabilities, fines and penalties and damages (including, without limitation, amounts paid in
settlement and reasonable cost of investigation, reasonable attorney fees and other legal expenses)
incurred by Purchaser or its members, managers, employees, agents and beneficiaries as a result
of: (i) the inaccuracy in any respect of any representation or warranty, or a breach of any covenant
of the Seller contained herein; (i1) any obligations, liabilities or charges of the Seller not expressly
assumed by the Purchaser except to the extent that Purchaser receives a credit therefor on the
closing statement; (iii) any misrepresentation in, or omission of a material fact from, any opinion,
certificate or instrument of transfer or conveyance to be furnished to the Purchaser by or on behalf
of the Seller under this Agreement; or (iv) the ownership of the Real Property on or prior to the
Closing Date.

8. Default. 1f either Seller or Purchaser wrongfully refuses to close the sale of the
Real Property or is unable to close the sale of the Real Property under the terms of this Agreement,
the same shall constitute a breach of this Agreement and the non-breaching Party shall be entitled
to all remedies under Illinois law at the time of the breach, reasonable attorney fees and court costs
and all other damages suffered as a result of the breach or default hereunder.

9. Assignment. Purchaser may not assign its rights under this Agreement without the
consent of Seller, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, provided, however, that no such
assignment shall relieve or release Purchaser from its obligations under this Agreement.

10.  Casualty. 1f the buildings and improvements forming a part of the Real Property
are damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty from and after the date hereof Seller, at its
option may, or may not, repair such damage or destruction and Purchaser may either (i) accept
such repairs, or non-repairs, as the case may be, and this Agreement shall close according to its
terms, or (ii) terminate this Agreement, by providing written notice of such termination to Seller.
In the event of such termination, the parties shall have no further rights or liability under this
Agreement.

1. Condemnation. |f any portion or portions of the Real Property shall be taken by
condemnation or any other proceeding in the nature of eminent domain from and after the Effective
‘Date, Purchaser, within fifteen (15) days after Purchaser receives notice of such taking, shall be
entitled to declare this Agreement null and void upon fifteen (15) days’ written notice to Seller.
In the event of termination, the parties shall have no further rights or liabilities under this
Agreement. If Purchaser has not notified Seller of its election to terminate within the aforesaid

A [sa)



Authentisign ID: 5082D31D-824F-44F 1-A383-A5D95F S38EDY

time period, this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect and there shall be no abatement
of the Purchase Price. Seller shall be relieved, however, of the duty to convey title to the portion
or portions of the Real Property so taken, but Seller shall, at Closing, assign to Purchaser all of
Seller’s rights and claims in and to any unpaid awards arising from such taking and credit to
Purchaser on account of the Purchase Price all awards therefor collected by Seller (less all
reasonable costs and expenses, including, without limitation, attorneys fees, expenses and court
costs incurred by Seller to collect such awards).

12. Personal Property. Seller shall convey all existing improvements and fixtures
(unless leased) including, but not limited to, all attached carpeting and other attached floor
coverings, all attached cooling, heating plumbing and electrical systems and all available screens,
storm sashes and combination doors, window shades and blinds, curtain rods, awnings, sump
pump, ceiling fans, water softener, built-in appliances and any other appliances owned by Seller
attached to the Real Property.

13, Miscellaneous. 1t is further understood and agreed as follows:

13.1  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall be an original, and such counterparts together shall
constitute one and the same instrument,

3.2 Survival. The representations, warranties, covenants and agreements
contained in this Agreement shall survive the Closing and the delivery of the deed without
limitation.

13.3  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be void or
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining terms and provisions of this Agreement shall
not be affected thereby.

134 Time. Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

13.5  Binding Effect. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit
of and bind the successors and assigns of the Parties.

13.6  Amendment and Waiver. This Agreement may be amended at any time in
any respect only by an instrument in writing executed by Seller and Purchaser. Either Party
may waive any requirement to be performed by the other hereunder, provided that said
waiver shall be in writing and executed by the Party waiving the requirement.

13.7  Integrated Agreement. This Agreement, and all exhibits attached to this
Agreement, constitutes the entire agreement between Purchaser and Seller relating to the
purchase of the Real Property, and there are no agreements, understandings, restrictions,
warranties or representations between Purchaser and Seller other than those set forth
herein.

13.8  Choice of Law. 1t is the intention of Seller and Purchaser that the internal

57179




Authantiaign 1D: 5082031D-624F-44F1-A983-A5DISF538EDY

laws of lllinois, and not its law of conflicts, shall govern the validity of this Agreement,
the construction of ifs terms and interpretation of the rights and duties of Purchaser and
Seller.

13.9  Notices. All notices, requests, consents and other communications required
or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered by
messenger or courier service, emailed, or mailed by registered or certified mail (postage
prepaid), return receipt requested, addressed to:

Ifto the Seller: [f to the Purchaser

Brad Sauder and Marci Sauder Spark Education, LLC
22870 Scotts Lane Attn.: Michelle B. Peterson
Tremont, IL 61568 101 Forestview Rd.
mbsauder@gmail.com Morton, IL 61550

modanovich@yahoo.com

With a copy to: With a copy to:
Lynne M. Binkele
Benckendorf & Benckendorf, P.C.
100 N. Main St.
Morton, IL 61550
lbinkele@benckendorf.com

or to such other address as any party may designate by notice complying with the terms of
this paragraph. Each such notice shall be deemed delivered (a) on the date delivered if by
personal delivery; (b) on the date of transmission with a sent confirmation if by email; and
(c) on the date upon which the return receipt is signed or delivery is refused or the notice
is designated by the postal authorities as not deliverable, as the case may be, if mailed.

13.10 Waiver of Tender. Formal tender of an executed deed and the Purchase
Price each is hereby waived.

13.11 Construction of the Agreement. Each Party had the opportunity to be
represented by legal counsel during the negotiation resulting in this Agreement. The
Parties agree that the rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be
resolved against the drafting Party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this
Agreement.

13.12 Delivery by Facsimile or PDF. This Agreement, the agreements referred to
in this Agreement, and each other agreement or instrument entered into in connection with
this Agreement, to the extent signed and delivered by means of a facsimile machine or by
emailed PDF, shall be treated in all manner and respects as an original agreement or
instrument and shall be considered to have the same binding legal effect as if it were the
original signed version thereof delivered in person.

Gisltd



Authentisign 10: 5082031D-824F-44F1-A983-A5D95FS38EDY

13.13  Electronic Signatures Acceptable. Signature of this Agreement by either or
both of the parties through utilization of commercially available electronic signing
technology (such as DocuSign) that complies with the requirements of the United States

ESIGN Act (15 U.S.C. §7001) shall be considered an original signature and will be binding
on the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed, as of
the day and year first above written.

SELLER: PURCHASER:

SPARK EDUCATION, LLC, an lllinois
Limited Liability Company,

m,ﬂ\«% By: mNPM

BRAD SAUDER MICHELEETE BETENSDN, its Manager
C/[/I)I/IJ(//Z/'L/(_/ / [/b(//&i/ Authonti-«

= Stephien Fetenoan
MARCI SAUDER

T 810/2021 1:41.36 PM COT

Peterson 6736




Authentlsign {D; §082031D-624F <44F 1-A983-A5095F53BEDS

EXHIBIT A
Legal Description

Lot 28 in MILLER'S FIRST ADDITION to the Village of Morton, as shown by plat recorded in
Plat Book "A", Page 28, situated in the County of Tazewell and State of Illinois;

P.LN.: 06-06-21-106-004;

Commonly known as: 216 N. First Ave., Morton, [llinois 61550.

This legal description can be supplemented at a later date to provide a more accurate description.



Authentisign iD: 5082D31D-824F 44F 1-A983-A5095F 538EDY

EXHIBIT B

CLOSING DATE CERTIFICATE

As of . 2021 (the “Closing Date), BRAD SAUDER and MARCI
SAUDER (“Seller”), certify as follows:

1. All representations and warranties made by Seller in the Agreement for Purchase
and Sale of Real Property by and between Seller and SPARK EDUCATION, LLC, an Illinois
limited liability company (“Purchaser”) dated June 25~ , 2021 (“Agreement”) and all documents,
certificates or exhibits delivered by Seller to Purchaser pursuant to the Agreement are to the best
of Seller’s knowledge true and correct in al} material respects.

2, All of the covenants and obligations to be performed on the part of Seller under the
Agreement have been timely and properly performed.

SELLER:

Rt

BRAD SAUDER

o/
(77@?/0(% ,,/%gfuu_ COL_,

MARCI SAUDER




Authentisign 10: 5082031D-624F44F1-A983-A5D95FS38ED9

EXHIBIT C
STATEOF Liliwas )
) S8
COUNTY OF Taaewe(l )
AFFIDAVIT OF SELLER

The undersigned, BRAD SAUDER and MARCI SAUDER (“Seller”), do hereby depose
and state as follows:

1. Seller owns certain real estate (the “Property”), which is commonly known as 216
N. First Ave., Morton, Illinois, and legally described on Exhibit A to the Agreement for Purchase
and Sale of Real Property dated June 3 < , 2021.

2. Seller or Seller’s authorized agent (or each of them if there are more than one) is
over 18 years of age and under no legal disability.

3. This Affidavit is made by Seller in connection with the sale of the Property to
SPARK EDUCATION, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (“Purchaser’), and is given to
induce Purchaser to make or complete the purchase of the Property.

4, No labor, services or materials have been furnished or delivered to the Property or
used for improvements or repairs of the Property at any time within the past four (4) months that
have not been fully and completely paid for and Seller has no debts, outstanding contracts or
liabilities which could give rise to or result in a lien or claim of lien against the Property under the
[llinois Mechanics’ Lien Act.

5. All fixtures now located in or upon the Property are fully paid for and are not subject
to any conditional sales contracts, chattel mortgages, or other security interests.

6. No persons are in possession of the Property except the Seller and there are no
leases, oral or written, or other arrangements concerning the Property under which any person
other than the Seller has any possessory rights in the Property, except those tenants in possession
under the unit leases previously provided to Purchaser.

7. To the knowledge of Seller, there are no party wall agreements, driveway
agreements, overlaps, boundary lines in dispute or unrecorded easements in regards to the
Property, nor are there any improvements upon the Property which encroach upon adjoining
properties, nor are there any improvements from adjoining properties which encroach upon the

Property.

8. To the knowledge of Seller, the Property is not subject to any taxes or special
assessments other than those shown as existing liens by the public records.

9. To the knowledge of Seller, there are no presently existing violations of any



Authentisign 10: 5082D31D-624F-44F 1-4983-A5095F538ED9

restrictions or easements of record affecting the Property.

10. There is no outstanding contract, unrecorded deed, mortgage, or other conveyance
affecting the Property executed by Seller or to the knowledge of Seller, other than the Agreement
for Purchase and Sale of Real Property between Seller and Purchaser.

1L Neither Seller nor Seller’s agent has received any notice from any city, village, or
other governmental authority of any violation of any applicable dwelling or building code, or any
other law or regulation.

12, There are no matters known to Seller as would otherwise affect the current assessed
valuation of the Property nor any exemptions (homestead or otherwise) which affect the assessed
valuation, or the present tax proration made in connection with the sale of the Property.

13. There are no unpaid assessments levied by any homeowners’, condominium or
similar association with jurisdiction over the Property.

14.  Seller does hereby certify the following: (a) Seller is not a nonresident alien for
purposes of U.S. income taxation; (b) Seller’s U.S. taxpayer identification number is
Y6 - Y- Fpoy . and (c) Seller’s address is 22870 Scotts Lane, Tremont, IL 61568.
Seller understands that this Certification may be disclosed to the Internal Revenue Service by the
transferee and that any false statement Seller has made here could be punished by fine,
imprisonment, or both. Under penalty of perjury, Seller declares that Seller has examined this
Certification and to the best of Seller’s knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

15. All child support obligations of Seller, if any, becoming due and owing on or before
the date set forth below have been paid in full.

16.  All representations and warranties of Seller contained in the Agreement for
Purchase and Sale of Real Property between Seller and Purchaser regarding the Property are true
and correct.

Dated this /S™™day of “Tu—e ,2021.

SELLER: l
%4«4 N
BRAD SAUDER 7

TNidik Ll s
MARCI SAUDER

Subscribed to and sworn before me this Z{ day of ?{2 nd L2021,
O MCWILLIAN diogr i
SUSAN MCWILLIAMS Lagm 7N

Notary Public, State of 1llinois NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires 09/13/2023







PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Petition Number: 21-03 ZA Date: 7/6/2021

1.

Legal Description: SEC 17 T25N R3W D MOSIMANS 3RD ADD NE 57 LOT B (EXC NLY 75) IN BLK 2 SE 1/4

Street Address: 101 NORTH MORTON AVE.

2.

Area of subject property: 3534 sq. ft. or Ac.

Present land use: VACANT BUILDING

Proposed land use or special use: R-1 ONE FAMILY

Requested zoning change: from B-2 District to R-1 District

4.

Surrounding zoning districts:
North B-2 East |-2 South B-2 West B-2
Subject property is owned by:

Name: ROBERT W. MILLER

Address: 113 N. MOSIMAN AVE.

MORTON, IL 61550

(If subject property is owned by a trustee, a written statement must be furnished by the trustee, disclosing the

names of all beneficial owners. A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use
process must be disclosed immediately.)

A list of names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area (within 250 feet of the area affected by
this petition) will be provided by the Village of Morton and attached hereto.

A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is
necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or

special use will not be detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity
thereof.

Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:




Authentisign ID: 0087399E-07AB-4AD8-8E3D-342B4C8ABF6D

9, Petitioners’ Signature:

Name: ((/‘/'57‘-0\ .S%fO/L{
Address: 4'7 S SQ m,ps oM T/‘emo ~T 100 60}‘ 303

Phone No.: 650?) 303 =
Email Address: kflsfa S @ ﬂar‘kef*tﬁabncd’flw\ , Com

Authenfisicn

signature: _| Jriota Stuofil 07/01/2021

- 7/1/2021 8:16:12 PM CDT

Name:

Address:

Phone No.:

Email Address:

Signature:

Name:

Address:

Phone No.:

Email Address:

Signature:




entisign ID; 0087399E-0TAB-4ADS-BE3D-342B4CAFED

PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Petition Number: Date: 7/1/2021

1. Legal Description: Sec 17 T25N R3D DAVID MOSIMANS THIRD ADD NE 57 LOT B LOT (EXC THE NLY 75) I

Street Address: 101 N. Morton Ave, Morton, IL 61550

2, Area of subject property: 936 sq. ft. or Ac.

3. Present land use: n/a

Proposed land use or special use:

Requested zoning change: from commercial District to residential District
4. Surrounding zoning districts:

North _ East South. West
5. Subject property is owned by:

Name: Robert W. Miller

Address: 113 N. Mosiman Ave

Morton, 1L 61550

{If subject property is owned by.a trustee, a written statement must be furmshed by the trustee, disclosing the
names of all beneficial owners. A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use
process must be disclosed immediately.) ' '

6. A list of names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area {within 250 feet of the area affected by
this petition) will be provided by the Village of Morton and attached hereto.

7. A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is
necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or
special use will not be detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons focated in the vicinity
thereof.

8. Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:

’7::; f@ﬁzm %//S y/'z?, éMLy ’f ) 773 i ;% [ $/A7€;4 f?csf’
4
Zm/n/j/ , fmwm/e, /4 rf, lands ciping Shrdey So Ahet
7/:1 jrase I§ fm ﬁmﬁ(zf [ 7’ 4 Mﬁfm h i7s ﬁ/@d 10uS

/fég//pﬂce, w/smm/ ééﬁﬁy ﬁ/o/ (A m//g 130m,




To Whom it May Concern:

As an adjoining property owner to 101 N. Morton Avenue, | have no objection to the property being
rezoned to residential/special use permit.

The condition of the property will be much improved and new life brought back to this home.

s i Mitse, Lt

Mike Zobrist, Miller£aint Store Bob & Shargn Miller, 409 W. Jefferson

Krista Strohl, Prospective Buyer



03142265 100

DU {EISNQU] [RI2UIG

DU 121SNOY) QDINISY

AV VidC

DASE [FAWW0T) 212G pUR

My -8
DU SSRUNG 2220 TG B

DU 2O VOIS0 |8

D15 2004 200 Hi
20 iPhuapisay e R e e rete ST o e DS SSausng
[22AWW0Y 2PUP

B oy

u20is3y pauUT4/Awes
DR8I waudoy
wagon 7y
2Bawos
1734 95 0008 > 1ON/Awe2u0 vy
DUSIQ WBwoEAsq
we42u0 1Y
spusi Suwog

NOLYOW

buwoy | 5 : - . NOLIOW
S s : HOELE£1-00°00

LLO-ELt-£1-90-90 *S|é2sed pue]

fiz0unog Buiwuzg

fizounog diusuroy

W23 UOSI3 U

31,0010

saliepunog

suag

SYied

Wi THUI04552U00Y

sessaippy




"PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PARTIES CONSULT AN A’ITO_RNEY REGA.RDING THIS TRANSACTION
R 3 LETTER OF INTENT TO PURCHASE _, |
M o COMMERCIAL/MULTI-FAMILY REAL ESTATE ~ b Ak o o4

1 Date: é/olg /9*/ :
gBUY_ER: ,(/ Vi SﬂLZi S?L(‘D ﬁ / SELLER:

4

5 Buyer’s Broker: 522 n ﬂ ‘/ G‘/ [2) \/ ey Seller S Brokcr

¢ W' Individual  (J Corporation [JLLC [3J Partnership [J Individual (J Corporation (JLLC [J Partnership
7 3 Trust O Other 3 Trust O Other
8 This Letter of Intent (“LOI”) sets forth certain non-bmdmg understandings and certain binding provisions between Buyer and Seller

9 with respect to the possible acquisition of commercm]/multl-famﬂy real estate ("Premises") commonly known as /o/. N
o Mortea Ale,  [Morforn T2 [/SSD ' |
11 Zhis LOI will remain open for executlon by the other party unul J Unre 2— 9 20__L prov1ded

12 however, that the party submitting this LOI may w1thdraw th1s LOI, in writing, at any time prior to the other party’s execution.

13 NON-BINDING PROVISIONS

14 Upon execution by Buyer and Seller of this LOI, the following numbered paragraphs (collectively, the "Non-Binding
15 Provisions") reflect only the general understanding of the matters described in them, and each party acknowledges that the
16 Non-Binding Provisions are not intended to constitute a complete statement of, or a legally binding or enforceable obligation
17 on the part of Seller or Buyer; and neither Seller nor Buyer shall have any liability to the other with respect to the

18 Non-Binding Provisions until a Real Estate Purchase Contract ("Coniract") is prepared, anthorized, executed, and delivered
19 by and between them. If a Contract is not prepared, authorized, executed and delivered for any reason, no party to this

20 Letter shall have any liability to any other party to this Letter based upon, arising from, or relating to the Non-Binding

21 Provisions.

22 1. Basic Transaction. On the terms and subject to the provisions to be set forth in the Contract to be negotiated
23 and entered 1.gio by fhe parti ses ﬁom Seller. -

Forty s -

24 2. Purchase Price and Earnest Money .
A ) Dollars for the Premises.
7

25 A.  Buyer would pay For? Y
1 \J¢ 5 OO . 5O ) Dollars as earnest money

26 B. Buyerwouldpay ¢ :
27 upon execution of the Contract

28 3. Proposed Closing. If a Contract is entered into between Buyer and Seller, the parties intend that the proposed

29 .transaction would be consummated on or before 30 o2 ("Closing™").
30 4. Initial Drafting. The initial draft of the Contract shall be prepared by the attomey for the 3 Buyer / O Seller {CHECK
- 31 ONE}.
32 5. Contract. The Contract would contain the usual and customary conditions of those typically found in
33 commercial real estate contracts in the central Illinois area for real property of a similar nature
34 including, but not limited to, the following additional provisions :
35 _
36 A.  Title Insurance and Deed. Seller, at Seller’s sole expense, would provide to Buyer a standard ALTA commitment for
37 title insurance in the amount of the purchase price. Additional endorsements to and extended coverage of the
38 commitment and the type of deed would be as negotiated between Seller and Buyer in the Contract. Seller would also
39 supply all real estate transfer tax declarations and pay for real estate transfer tax.
40

Page 1 of4>/ /Z/ Buyer’s Initials Page 1 of 4 Sé Initials

PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®/PEORIA COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION COPYRIGHT 2005 (12/31/20) FORM NO. 5001

@B TRANSACTIONS



41
4

43

45 -

46
47
48

49
50

51
52
53

54
55
56
57

58
59
60
61
62
63

64
65

66
67
68
69

70

71
72
73
74
75

76

PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PARTIES CONSULT AN ATTORNEY REGARDING THIS TRANSACTION

[Ri== LETTER OF INTENT TO PURCHASE
o »us

le COMMERCIAL/MULTI-FAMILY REAL ESTATE v Q,uaﬁmwwim,e.

B. Pé.ment of real estate commission. The real estate commission would be at 0 Buyer / O Seller {CHECK ONE}
expense. If the subject property is not currently listed in the MLS / CMLS, then Buyer Brokerage shall be paid

. .
by 4t Ve & — :
C.  Environmental Inspections. The environmental inspections would be at O Buyer / O Seller {CHECK ONE}

expense.

D.  Other General Physical Inspections of the Premises. A general physical inspection of the Premises would be at
0 Buyer / O Seller {CBECK ONE} expense. /7 /4_
Appraisal. The appraisal would be at ). ] Buyer / (1 Seller {CHECK ONE} expense.

F. Financing. The Contract would be subject to Buyer’ s ability to obtain financing for the purchase of the Premises on
terms and conditions acceptable to Buyer.

Personal Property Included in the Purchase. Non é/ _ , .
H. Theﬂ American Land Title Association “ALTA” or X Boundary survey {CHECK ONE} would be obtained by

at ’s expense.

Q@

L Zoning and Land Use. Any rezoning and land use issues would be resolved at O Buyer / 0 Seller { CHECK ONE}
expense and the Contract would provide for a contingency and contingency period in which time the parties would
seek to obtain rezoning or resolution of the land use issues of the Premises and each party would agree to cooperate

with the other party’s efforts.
L Review of leases, service contracts, and other agreements.
K.  Assignment of leases, security deposits, service contracts, and other agreements, if any.
L.  Prorations of taxes, rentals, assessments, service contracts, ntilities and other recurring obligations.
M.  Condition of Premises. » '
a) “As-Is” condition as of the date of possession, with no warranties expressed or implied.
b) “As-Is” condition as of Buyer’s final inspection with limited warranties to be negotiated between

Seller and Buyer in the Contract including:

N.  Other: 5&4/’\/&/ %be@mﬂ b\/ f)ux/ef w/ /a’lilsi
éﬁa;’f end of ofara:e, cnelddef w/ 101N,
Mopfon Ao  OhayLp # 000 -~17-913-01]

The Contract would provide that all due diligence and/or contingencies on behalf of Buyer would be completed not

later than Ja /\/ /g 203 (
but the parties alknowledge that Buyer will consult with his/her/its legal counsel, various inspectors, surveyors and
appraisers, as applicable, (1) to determine whether the due diligence items included and/or excluded in this paragraph
5 are appropriate and (2) to determine whether the due diligence completion date is reasonable in light of the nature
and scope of due diligence work to be done and the work schedules of the inspectors, surveyors, etc.

>

Page 2 0f 4 % Buyer’s Initials Page2 of 4 X Sel.ler s Im{ls

PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®/PEORIA COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION COPYRIGHT 2005 (12/31/20) FORM NO. 5001
TRANSACT IONS

.....................




77
78
79
80
81

82
83
84

85
86
87
38
89
90

91
92
93
94
95
96

97
98

99
100
101

102
103

104
105
106
107
108

109

110
111
112

113

114
115
116
117

118
119

PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®

IT 1S RECOMMENDED THAT PARTIES CONSULT AN ATTORNEY REGARDING THIS TRANSACTION
LETTER OF INTENT TO PURCHASE g
lo COMMERCIAL/MULTI-FAMILY REAL ESTATE o e s v 7

s ey s

-_M[S

BINDING PROVISIONS
Upon execution by Buyer and Seller of this Letter, the following lettered paragraphs (collectively, the "Binding Provisions'") will
constitute the legally binding and enforceable agreement of Buyer and Seller (in recognition of the significant costs to be borne
by all parties in pursuing this proposed transaction and further in consideration of their mutual undertakmgs as to the matters
described herem) :

A. Reasonable Efforts. Buyer and Seller will negotiate in good faith and use their reasonable efforts to arrive at a mutually

acceptable Contract for approval, execution, and delivery on or before the termination date set forth in
paragraph F (ii) hereof.
B. Confidentiglity. ~ Inthe event of termination of negotiations, each party promptly will deliver to the other party and will not

retain any documents, work papers and other material (and any reproduchons thereof) obtained by each
party or on its behalf from such other party as a result of this proposal or in connection therewith, whether
so obtained before or after the execution hereof, and will not use any information so obtained and will use
its reasonable efforts to have any information so obtained kept confidential and not used in any ways
detrimental to such other party.

C. Exclusive Dealings. Until the Contract has been duly executed and delivered by all the parties or until the Binding Provisions
have been terminated pursuant to Paragraph F below, whichever occurs sooner: (i) Seller will not enter
into any negotiations, discussions, agreements or understandings for the purpose of selling or exchanging
the Premises to any other person or entity; and (ii) Buyer will not enter into any negotiations, discussions,
agreements or understandings for the purpose of buying or exchangmg any real property other than the
Premises. The foregoing does not preclude the Premises remaining in the MLS / CMLS system.

D. Broker. It is acknowledged by the parties that the brokers or salespersons designated above have participated
in the transaction by acting as agent for the parties during their negotiations.

E. Costs. Buyer and Seller will each be responsible for and bear all of their own respective costs and expenses,
including without limitation expenses of their legal counsel, accountants and other representatives incurred
at any time in connection with this LOL

F. ZTermination. The Binding Provisions of this LOI may be terminated: (i) at any time by mutual written consent of
Buyer and Seller; or (i) upon written notice by any party to the other party if the Contract has not been

executed by all parties by ; provided, however,

that the termination of the Binding Provisions shall not affect the liability of a party for breach of any of
the Binding Provisions prior to the termination. Upon termination of the Binding Provisions, the parties
shall have no further obligations hereunder, except as stated in Paragraphs B and E, which shall survive

any such termination.

G. Notice of Confirmation of Consent to Dual Agency. The undersigned confirm (if applicable) that they have previously

consented to 5& ;/\«Q 4 G’ / Ak /("Licensee") acting as a Dual Agent in providing brokerage
service on their behalf and%pecifically consent to Licensee acting as a Dual Agent with regard to the
transaction referred to in this LOL

Please initial. Buyer Buyer )ﬁm Seller §)M Seller
- {

The parties understand and agree it is illegal for either of the parties to refuse to display or sell seller’s property to any person on the
basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, ancestry, age, marital status, physical or mental handicap, familial status, military
status, unfavorable discharge from military service, sexual orientation, or any other class protected by Article 3 of the Illinois Human
Rights Act. The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal, state and local fair housing laws.

THE PRINTED MATTER OF THIS LOI HAS BEEN PREPARED AND APPROVED AS OF OCTOBER, 2016 UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF THE
PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® AND THE PEORIA COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION. APPROVAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN

120 OPINION THAT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THIS LOI SHOULD BE ACCEPTED BY THE PARTIES FOR A PARTICULAR TRANSACTION.

121

Page 3 of 4 Z /é{ Buyer’s Initials Page3ofd X /W I/W / Seller’s Initials

PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®/PEORIA COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION COPYRIGHT 2005 (12/31720) FORV] N . 5001
TRANSACTIONS




122

123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136

137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150

151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160

161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170

PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®

=~ MLS

LETTER OF INTENT TO PURCHASE
COMMERCIAL/MULTI-FAMILY REAL ESTATE -

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PARTIES CONSULT AN ATTORNEY REGARDING THIS TRANSACTION

CONMERCIAL MULTIALE LISTING $eavics

BUYER

er's Sj

ri5ta La(ah Frohl

Dol

Scfler’!

fo;?% UQ\Y)['V\W

Printed Name

$H7 5 %mpsvh

FO Loy 303

Printe_dName
12 MoSImawn

S%d;ﬁ L Ze L 58

Street Address

MoeTon Tl Lbl/sSD

Ci State and Z1p

City, State and Zip

487 209.20%- 301
Telephone # ‘ Telephone #
Fax#
2&0&&& /4/5+ri>h /%’nma./ O
E-Mail E-Mail
‘ S.‘R\QJ\M v \&QA«
Buyer's Signature Seller's Slgnature
| harow Yillee
Printed Name Printed Name -
| 113 Mosimawn
Street Address Street Ad ess
A | &5
City, State and Zip City, State and le
309-208 -Zote
Telephone # Telephone #
Fax # Fax #
E-Mail E-Mail
Buyer's Attomey Seller's Attorney
Address Address
Telephone # Telephone #
Fax # Fax #
E-Mail E-Mail
Broker/ é r{t} 3 Q ) Listing Broker/Agent
dregs ) —_ Address
% W NN TERYs)
Telephone # Telephone #
Fax # Fax #
Sandy (@ Sandy g loder net”
EMal [/ NG| E-Mail

Buyer’s Initials

Page 4 of 4 (Z/LJ)

PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®/PEORIA COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION COPYRIGHT 2005 (12/31/20) FORM NO. 5601

Page 4 of 4

TRANSACTIONS

.....................




N =

=™ MLS | PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®

COI AN L W N e

27

28
29

30
32
33
34
36
37
39

40
41

42
43

44

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PARTIES CONSULT AN ATTORNEY REGARDING THIS TRANSACTION

F[NAN CIN G AlV_[ENDMENT TO RESI])ENTIAL SALES CONTRACT

The Residential Sales Contract ("Contract") between the undersigned for the sale of

/0/ A /’Vlo/"@hA\/&‘, Mo/ Tonm __LC—- lé/S“{b

is hereby amended by adding the following:

Buyer shall within seven (7) days after the date of acceptance apply for the. f'ma.ncing arrangement checked below and
thereafter use due diligence in obtaining said financing and shall serve Seller with written evidence of loan application.

Buyer shall serve Seller with written loan commitment on or before ; 2 4 Z i[ ,'_2 3 , 20 1 > { in the manner
provided in this Contract for the giving of notices. The parties may mutually agree to extend the desxgnated date by a written Change
Amendment, Form #1208.

If Buyer is unable to obtain said financing commitment and serves written notice upon Seller documenting such inability by
date designated above, Buyer shall be entitled to termination of this Contract and return of the earnest money. If Buyer’s failure to
obtaijn financing is the result of any undisclosed contingency requiring the sale or exchange of real property owned by the
Buyer, Buyer agrees to forfeit the earnest moneéy. If, upon application, Buyer fails to secure or lock-in the rate and terms, the
financing condition herein shall be deemed satisfied, and Buyer shall pay any additional expenses or rates if they later become higher
when secured or locked-in by Buyer.

If Buyer fails to apply or give any notice required hereunder, Seller may noftify the Buyer that, after three (3) days
from service of such notice, the Contract will terminate unless cured by the Buyer w1th1n that time, and in the event of such
Contract termination, Buyer agrees to forfeit the earnest money.

Buyer agrees to pay for any inspections of the Premises as may be required by lender except as otherwise provided herein.

Buyer is purchasing the Buyer’s letter of pre-qualification: _ Buyer’s letter of underwritten credit approval:

Premises to be: O is attached to this amendment Q is attached to this amendment

0O owner occupied O is not attached to this amendment Q is not attached to this amendment.

(O non-owner occupied (Pre-qualification is based only on information (Underwritten Credit Approval shall mean the buyer has
provided by the buyer. The lender has established made pre-approval application, lender has verified
the amount, term and type of loan the buyer would income, debt, funds for the down payment and closing
qualify for at current interest rates based on .costs and the underwriter has given written credit
allowable income to debt ratios.) approval, subject to property appraisal.)

Seller agrees to pay UP TO § O toward Buyer’s costs and prepaids, as allowed by lender.

FINANCING CONTINGENCY. (CHECK Yes or No on all paragraphs and complete paragraphs that apply.)

This Contract is contingent upon the ability of the Buyer to obtain the following described financing arrangement which cannot be changed
without the agreement of both parties:

TS 7 ATIC Buyer and Seller acknowledge that Buyer’s lender may require certain repairs in order to approve funding which, if necessary, will
4 be addressed on a subsequent Lender’s Inspection Repair Amendmént which shall be submitted by Buyer, together with

o supportmg documents from the appraisal within twenty-one (21) days after the date of acceptance. Notice of termination shall be
Seller’s Initials  given in the manner provided in the Contract for giving of notices. IF BUYER FAILS TO SO SERVE A COPY OF THE
LENDER’S INSPECTION REPAIR AMENDMENT SUPPORTED BY THE DOCUMENTATION FROM THE
APPRAISAL OR NOTICE OF TERMINATION AS CALLED FOR HEREIN THEN THIS CONDITION SHALL BE

DEEMED SATISFIED,

A. O Yes O No CONVENTIONAL MORTGAGE OR VARIABLE RATE LOAN. A mortgage commitment of % of the purchase
price, at either a (O fixed) or an (Q initial variable) {CHECK ONE} interest rate not greater than % at an initial term
not less than years, amortization not less than years, and with Buyet’s points not to exceed

B. O Yes 1 No BRIDGE /INTERIM FINANCING. A bridge and/or interim loan commitment letter from lender on or before

PR

C. U Yes O No FINANCING PROGRAM. Sybject to Buyer receiving approval for Com meNea I { can financing
program on or before 7 o2

Page1of2 Buyer’s Initials Page 1 of 2 /W/ /M Seller’s Initials

PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®/PEORIA COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION COPYRIGHT 1995 (01/29/20) FORM NO. l202




Rl—— PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®

® FINANCING AMENDMENT

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53

54
55

38
89
90

TO RESIDENTIAL SALES CONTRACT

‘Page 2

D. (0 Yes ﬁNo FHA MORTGAGE LOAN. A mortgage commitment of % including the MIP insurance, at a (Q fixed) or an (Q
initial variable) {CHECK ONE} interest rate not greater than .~ % at an initial term not less than years,
amortization not less than . years and with Buyer’s origination fee not greater than % of purchase price less
down payment and Buyer’s points not greater than % of the loan amount, or upon such other terms as Buyer choosés to
accept. Regardless of any other provision of this Contract, Buyer shall not incur any penalty by forfeiture of earnest money or
otherwise be obligated to completé the purchase of the Premises, if the purchase price exceeds the appraised valiie of the
Premises established by the Federal Housing Comunissioner. Buyer 1 has O has not {CHECK ONE} received the HUD
Notice to Purchasers regarding home inspection.

E. QYes %No YA MORTGAGE LOAN. A mortgage commitment of % at a (1 fixed) or an (O initial variable) {CHECK ONE}
interest rate not greater than % at an initial term not less than years, amortization not less than -
years and with Buyer’s origination fees not greater than % of the loan amount and Buyer’s points not to exceed

% of the loan amount and Buyer’s funding fee not greater than % of the loan amount, or upon such other

terms as Buyer chooses to accept. Fundmg fee to be (1 added to the loan amount) (O3 paid at time of closing) {CHECK
ONE} Notvnthstandmg any other provision of this Contract, Buyer shall not be obligated to complete purchase of the Premises,
if the purchase price exceeds the appraised value established by the Veterans Administration. The Wood Infestation Report, as
provided for.in Paragraph-11. of the Residential Sales-Contract,-shall be obtained by- the_Buyer-and paid-for by-the Seller, as
required by the Veterans Administration, for an amount not to exceed $ :

F. O Yes &No USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT. A mortgage commitment for a (Q Guarantee Loan) or a (3 Direct Loan) {CHECK

ONE} of Y% at a fixed interest rate not greater than %, amortized not less than years and with
Buyer’s origination fees not greater than % of the loan amount and Buyer’s points not to exceed ___%ofthe
loan amount and Buyer’s guarantee fee not greater than % of the loan amount, or upon such other terms as Buyer

chooses.to accept. Guarantee fee to be (U added to the loan amount) (Q paid at time of closing) {CHECK ONE}.

G. O Yes ‘# No MORTGAGE ASSUMPTION. Buyer, at own expense, obtaining a lender’s consent, if necessary, to Buyer’s assumption and

agreement to pay the existing real estate mortgage loan with an approximate balance of § . with
approximately years remaining thereon, with a monthly payment of principal and interest of

3 , with an interest rate at closing of not greater than %, and with a transfer fee of no more
than$ .. Seller agrees to permit such assumption (3 with) (O withdut) {CHECK ONE} release of

Seller’s liability on the note and mortgage Interest shall be prorated as of closing. Any tax or insurance escrow shall be
assigned to and paid by Buyér at ¢losing.

H. O Yes ﬁNo CONTRACT FOR DEED. The parties shall enter into a Contract for Deed provided by Seller’s attorney, a proposed draft of
which Seller shall provide to Buyer by : ,20 . If Buyer does not receive a proposed Contract
for Deed within that time period or parties cannot mutually agree to terms and condltlons by s

20 , Buyer may give notice to terminate this Contract in the manner provided in the Contract for giving of notlces and
receive immediate refund of the earnest money deposit.

The Contract for Deed shall provide for a total down payment of (including earnest money
deposit) with the balance of $ , together with interest rate of % per annum on the
remaining impald balance, to be payable in monthly installments of § , beginning one (1) month after
date of possession. Interest shall begin at date of possession. THE FOLLOWING (Q is) (O is not) APPLICABLE {CHECK
ONE} A balloon payment of the entire balance shall be due on ,20 .

The deed of conveyance shall be delivered in accordance with the terms of the Contract for Deed which shall be executed at
closing. Title to personal property shall pass with the deed of conveyance.

If this Amendment is inconsistent with the terms of the Contract between the undersigned, the provisions of this Amendment shall control;
however, Paragraph 19 of the Contract shall control as to any date of performance within this Amendment.

DATED: 6 /J—@/ >/ DATED: /\Z 7
BUYER: ,%4‘2 Q%é SELLER: /% ! //4%
BUYER 4 SELLER: é%\.wum O

Property Address

PEORIA AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS*/PEORIA COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION COPYRIGHT 1995 (01/29/20) FORM NO. 1202
This form for vse only by PAAR REALTOR® members in good standing and PCBA members,







ORDINANCENO. 2 ~08
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 10 OF THE VILLAGE CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON TO
PROVIDE AMENDMENTS REGARDING FRONT YARD SETBACKS
WHEREAS, the Morton Municipal Code was adopted on March 2, 1970, and duly
published in book form; and
WHEREAS, the Plan Commission duly held a public hearing on the requested zoning
amendment and has recommended the amendment set forth herein.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, lllinois, as follows:
1. The Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended by deleting the existing paragraph (G) of
Section 10-4-3 and inserting in its place a new Section (G), which shall be as follows:
10-4-3: BUILDING HEIGHT, BULK, LOT COVERAGE, AND YARDS:
(G) Landscaped Front Yard Required: The required front yard shall be reduced in

the manner set forth in the regulations for the applicable zoning district within the
territory shown on the following map:

C: Usersibmarks AppData:Local* Microsoft:Windows:IN¢etCache «Content. Outtook 3WWDRSST 2021.07.23 - reduced front yard ordinance.docx gmd




RD

REDUCED FRONT YA

|

[T T AT

PR I I O

A e D |

.| B
.v;J “‘5

&

g

e

) 4

e

O
i Y }
0 % .03

l

T
1
TTT1]

| ]
T

LT
|




2. Section 10-5-2(D)(1) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with

additions shown in strikethrough font:

1. Front Yard: No building shall be erected or enlarged without providing or
maintaining a front yard of thirty five feet (35’) unless the exception set forth
in Section 10-4-3(G) applies, and in the instance such exception applies the
required front yard shall be reduced to twenty six feet four inches (26'4”).

3. Section 10-5-3(D)(1) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with
additions shown in strikethrough font:

1. Front Yard: No building shall be erected without providing or maintaining a
front yard of thirty five feet (35’) unless the depth of the lot is less than one
hundred thirty five feet (135’) in which case the front yard shall be no less than
twenty five feet (25’). In the event the building is constructed in an established
area on one side of the street between two (2) intersecting streets that is
improved with buildings that have observed a front yard depth which is less
than the thirty five feet (35’) or twenty five feet (25’) requirement, then in such
established districts the front yard depth may be the same as, but no less than,
the building immediately adjacent to either side of the proposed building. In
the event the building is constructed in an area within the territory set forth
in in Section 10-4-3(G), then the required front yard shall be reduced to twenty
six feet four inches (26’4”) for lots with a depth not less than one hundred
thirty five feet (135’), or to eighteen feet nine inches {18’9”) for lots with a
depth less than one hundred thirty five feet (135').

4. Section 10-5-3(D)(4) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with
additions shown in strikethrough font:

4. R-1AFront Yard: No building shall be erected without providing or maintaining
a front yard of thirty five feet (35’) unless the depth of the lot is less than one
hundred thirty five feet (135’) in which case the front yard shall be no less than
twenty five feet (25’). Inthe event the building is constructed in an area within
the territory set forth in in Section 10-4-3(G), then the required front yard shall
be reduced to twenty six feet four inches {26'4”) for lots with a depth not less
than one hundred thirty five feet (135’), or to eighteen feet nine inches (18’9”)
for lots with a depth of less than one hundred thirty five feet (135’).

C Users:bmarks: AppData Local Microsoft Windows:NetCache:Content. Qutlook: 3WWDRSST 2021.07.23 - reduced front yard ordinance.docx gmd




5. Section 10-5-4(D)(1) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with
additions shown in strikethrough font:

1. Front Yard: No building shall be erected without providing or maintaining a
front yard of thirty five feet (35’) unless the depth of the lot is less than one
hundred thirty five feet (135’) in which case the front yard shall be no less than
twenty five feet (25’). In the event the building is constructed in an established
area on one side of the street between two (2) intersecting streets that is
improved with buildings that have observed a front yard depth which is less
than the thirty five feet (35’) or twenty five feet (25’) requirement, then in such
established districts the front yard depth may be the same as, but no less than,
the building immediately adjacent to either side of the proposed building. In
the event the building is constructed in an area within the territory set forth
in in Section 10-4-3(G), then the required front yard shall be reduced to twenty
six feet four inches (26'4”) for lots with a depth not less than one hundred
thirty five feet (135’), or to eighteen feet nine inches (18'9”) for lots with a
depth of less than one hundred thirty five feet (135').

6. Section 10-5-5(D)(1) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with
additions shown in strikethrough font:

1. Front Yard: No building shall be erected without providing or maintaining a
front yard of thirty-five feet (35') unless the depth of the lot is less than one
hundred thirty-five feet (135'), in which case the front yard shall be no less
than twenty-five feet (25'). In the event the building is constructed in an
established area on one side of the street between two (2) intersecting streets
that is improved with buildings that have observed a front yard depth which is
less than the thirty-five feet (35') or twenty-five feet (25') requirement, then
in such established districts, the front yard depth may be the same as, but not
less than, the building immediately adjacent to either side of the proposed
building. In the event the building is constructed in an area within the territory
set forth in in Section 10-4-3(G), then the required front yard shall be reduced
to twenty six feet four inches (26’4”) for lots with a depth not less than one
hundred thirty five feet (135’), or to eighteen feet nine inches (18'9”) for lots
with a depth of less than one hundred thirty five feet (135).

7. Section 10-5-6(D)(1) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with

additions shown in strikethrough font:

C: Users'bmarks-AppData-Local* Microsoft' Windows:INetCache:Content.Outlook' 3WWDRS81°2021.07.23 - reduced front yard ordinance.docx/gmd



. Front Yard: No building shall be erected without providing or maintaining a
front yard of thirty-five feet (35') unless the depth of the lot is less than one
hundred thirty-five feet (135'), in which case the front yard shall be no less
than twenty-five feet (25'). In the event the building is constructed in an
established area on one side of the street between two (2) intersecting streets
that is improved with buildings that have observed a front yard depth which is
less than the thirty-five feet (35') or twenty-five feet (25') requirement, then
in such established districts, the front yard depth may be the same as, but not
less than, the building immediately adjacent to either side of the proposed
building. [n the event the building is constructed in an area within the territory
set forth in in Section 10-4-3(G), then the required front yard shall be reduced
to twenty six feet four inches (26’4”) for lots with a depth not less than one
hundred thirty five feet (135’), or to eighteen feet nine inches (18'9”) for lots
with a depth of less than one hundred thirty five feet (135’).

8. Section 10-6-2(C)(1) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with
additions shown in strikethrough font:

I. Front Yard: The front yard shall be equal to the building height but in no case
less than twenty five feet (25)_unless the exception set forth in Section 10-4-
3(G) applies, and in the instance such exception applies the required front yard
shall be equal to the building height but in no case less than eighteen feet nine

inches (18'9”).

9. Section 10-6-3(C)(1) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with
additions shown in strikethrough font:

1. Front Yard: The front yard shall be equal to the building height but in no case
less than twenty five feet (25) unless the exception set forth in Section 10-4-
3(G) applies, and in the instance such exception applies the required front yard
shall be equal to the building height but in no case less than eighteen feet nine

inches (18'9”).

10. Section 10-6-4(C)(1) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with

additions shown in strikethrough font:

I. Front Yard: The front yard shall equal the building height but in no case shall it
be less than forty five feet (45’), except that on the west side of Detroit Avenue

C: Users binarks AppData:Local Microsoft Windows [NetCache-Content.Outlook 3WIWDRSST 2021.07.23 - reduced front vard ordinance.docx gmd




south of Birchwood Street, the minimum front yard shall be sixty feet (60’)
unless the exception set forth in Section 10-4-3(G) applies, and in_such case
the minimum front vard shall be reduced to thirty-three feet nine inches
(33'9”), except that on the west side of Detroit Avenue south of Birchwood
Street, the minimum front yard shall be forty five feet (45’).

11. Section 10-7-2(C){1) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with
additions shown in strikethrough font:

1. Front Yard: The front yard shall be twice the height of the portion of the
building nearest the street line but in no case less than sixty feet (60")unless
the exception set forth in Section 10-4-3(G) applies, and in the instance such
exception applies the required front yard shall be equal to twice the height of
the portion of the building nearest the street line but in no case less than forty-

five feet {45’).

12. Section 10-7-3(C)(1) of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with
additions shown in strikethrough font:

1. Front Yard: The front yard shall be twice the height of the portion of the
building nearest the street line but in no case less than sixty feet (60’)unless
the exception set forth in Section 10-4-3(G) applies, and in the instance such
exception applies the required front yard shall be equal to twice the height of
the portion of the building nearest the street line but in no case less than forty-

five feet {45’).

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its
passage, approval, and publication as may be required by law.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that if any section or part of this Ordinance is held invalid, it
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance.

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Morton this day of , 2021; and upon roll

call the vote was as follows:

C: Usersibmarks AppData: Local* Microsoft' Windows [NetCache Content. Quilook 3WWDRBSST 2021.07.23 - reduced front yard ordinance.docx/gmd



AYES:

NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

APPROVED this day of , 2021,

President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

C: Users bmarks AppData Local Microsott Windows INetCache Content. Outlook 3WWDRSST 2021.07.23 - reduced from vard ordinance.docx gnd






Page 1

Fage _

PLAN CTOMMISSION OF THZ VILLASZ OF MCRTON, ILLINOIS

= Jaly 2o, 2021
TIMZ: 7:3) T.m.
2LACT: Freedom Hall
343 west 3irchwecd
VMertoa, Zllirno 2.55C
CCMM IS5 ION MEMBZRS PRESENT:
Kreop
a Ritterbasch
Keach
ad CeWeesse
g Srrock
P McGrath
3 Marks
o)

Auvver_2

MR. KEACZ: Ready for sur meeting.
MR. MARXS: Geil.

(NOo respcnse.)

MR. MARXS: Xnepo.
MS. KNZPP: dHere.
MR. MARXS5: 3Smock.
MR. SMOCX: Here.

MR. MARXS: Ri:tterbusch.

MR, tere.
MR. MARX3: Xeach.
MR, KEACH: Here.

MR, MARKS:

[

W

ew Iomments --

MR, McERATH: Inan< you.

MR. XZEACH: -- instricticns.

MR. McGRATH:
“enljynt gursuant Do puolisntea rnotlze.
WIsning e Mmaxke 3 comment Lo Ine Plaaning Commission

W._1 pe affordec thne ogportiniiy 12 80 50 and will

verson _iving within 250 Zeet of 3 property at issue
in a case whc wishes to cross-examine a zZestilying

w.tness may be alforded the cogor-ini~y —c dc so at

accvlicant urntil recognized oy cur cnalr,
Az zhe conclusion oI the gupoliz neavring, wns
P_anning Commissicn will maxe 2z recommenazation t2 tre

Jillage 3¢ard. The 2larning Commisslion makes

recommendations snly. The Villaze 3zara s

respensicle for taking final zstisns on “hese rmatters.
VR, <EZACH: Tmank yoli, 3lr. Pirst ilzem corn

“ne agenae tonlignht is Petitlion Ne. Z21-02 8P Suprect

%)

w

SorMents o7 Jguestions accut Tnose?

aporsve tas minutes from L

Page 2

MR, MARXS:

Ckay. lu's time ¢ review the

tites Ircm cur Last meeting, Coes arnyccdy nave

If rez, I'10

2 ertectain a2 monicn tH agTrovae.

Mz, RITTLRBUSCE: 'L make a metion o

23T Teeting.

oW N

property is located at 216 North First Avenue. A
petition has been filed by Michelle Peterson.
Mrs. Peterson is requesting a special use at this
property to permit a daycare center.

Does the petitioner have any comments they'd
like to make? Please stand and be sworn or affirmed.

(Witness sworn.)

MR. KEACH: If you could state your name and
where you live, that would be good.

MS. PETERSON: All right. My name is
Michelle Peterson. My husband and I reside at 101
Forestview out in Hyde Park. And [ appreciate you
allowing me the time to taik a little bit about a new
venture that [ am building from the ground up; what
I'm calling Spark Academy of Morton.

It is a new educational location for me to
house a multitude of things. So my primary focus and
my kind of age category [ am looking at is preschool
ages three to five, but [ want to also offer
enrichment for kind of that same age group. So I'm
looking at art, Spanish, music, STEM. language, and
just offer something that our community doesn't
necessarily have access to at the moment.

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700

(Pages 1-4)




Page 2 (Pages 5-8)

Page =

If there is anybody that has tried to get

Page 7

child who has had an enriched play-based experience

2 your child on a list for preschool in the Morton area, 2 coming into the school, they are way more
3 it is incredibly hard. We have some high quality 3 well-equipped; whether that's from a parent at home or
4 options, but we -- there -- like Fantasyland is 4 from a school-based program, they are just way more
5 coveted, but if you don't put your child on the list 5 equipped for school.
6 when they're in the womb, then you do not get a spot. 6 So with that, three weeks ago, I threw it
7 So my children, [ have two older children 7 out on social media because [ just wanted to kind of
8 who have had -- they had a great preschool experience 8 see what was out there before I presented to you, and
9 in their locations, and just as ['ve gone along, I've 9 in three weeks, I've had -- [ put out a registration
10 just kind of started dreaming up what I wish was 10 form for parents to give me the names of their
11 available to our community. So with that, | grabbed 11 children, their ages, what programming they're
12 Tricia Yordy and started looking at some properties in 12 interested in, and [ currently -- well, as of last
13 town to see if the vision in my head kind of matches, 13 night, I had over 60 families on my registration list,
14 you know, a property location in town. 14 15 of those for full 5-day-a-week preschool, and then
15 So just a little bit about me so you know my 15 the rest of them are excited about either a partial
16 background and my qualifications. I'm currently an 16 preschool or what I'm calling developmental play or
17 assistant principal at Morton 709 Lincoln. Thave 17 enrichment programming.
18 been in education my whole life. I started 18 And then [ have to give a shout out to my
19 babysitting when [ was 12 and had a pretty steady 19 husband because one thing we would like to
20 income through high school just taking care of kids in 20 occasionally offer -- not every night -- but
21 my neighborhood. 21 occasionally offer is a date night drop-in offer for
22 [ went on to the University of Texas at 22 kind of your age three to ten-year-olds to give
23 Austin to gain my elementally education degree and 23 parents the opportunity to go out in Morton and have a
Page ¢ Page 8
1 then taught elementary education for seven years. I 1 nice night out -- or maybe you just need to go home
2 have a degree in educational leadership from Bradley, 2 and clean your house or sleep -- and have some
3 and I've been in administration now -- this is my 3 planned, structured play-based activities.
4 ninth year, and this fall I'm starting my doctorate at 4 So moving on to the building that [ am
5 ISU in preK-12 general administration. 5 purchasing. [ really want an atmosphere of a home
6 This is my passion, my lifeblood. I come 6 environment. [ want the kids at Spark to feel like
7 from a long line of, actually, educators and 7 they're coming into a wonderful home environment and
8 entrepreneurs, so this is the perfect collision of 8 not a commercial atmosphere. And so while I will be
9 starting from the ground up. On the business side of 9 maintaining all life safety standards and following
10 things, ['ve had to learn a lot, especially from my 10 international fire code and all of that, that's kind
11 father, who, that's all he ever did; and then my mom 11 ofthe feel [ was going for, yet [ don't want to do it
12 was a lifelong educator along with my grandma and 12 out of my own personal home, and so that's why this
13 things like that. 13 building was so intriguing to me because it has the
14 So I just want you to know a little bit 14 feeling.
15 about what my mission is at Spark. At Spark I'm 15 It is an old house. It was set up as a
16 working to ignite a brighter future. I'm focusing on 16 salon, but it still has the floor plan of a house
17 enrichment programs for ages three to five. We -- [ 17 currently. I will be tearing down some walls. But
18 strongly, firmly believe that through hands-on 18 then it has your full backyard space; it's a fully
19 play-based instruction, giving children experiences at 19 green backyard. There's a great tree with shade that
20 an early age is critical to their success further down 20 I'll put some commercial playground equipment in the
21 the road in life. 21 back.
22 I've seen that in all of my years working in 22 And there's this garage space that I'm
23 elementary education, just the difference between the 23 hoping to convert into a messy classroom; so for my

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 3 (Pages 9-12)

Fo v )

v N w

Page 2
art, for my science, for lab science, for things like
that to go and make a mess and be able to hose down
the floor and have fun.

So I'm currently -- I'm working with Morton
Community Bank with Tim Mueller; Schick Build, Jake
Schick is going to do my renovation; Tim Neuhauser has
been guiding me as far as insurance.

And then the one -- the one big catch with
this building is the parking situation, and so ['ve
been working with Dave Uhlman and the Community United
Church of Christ. And [ have not yet signed because
it's dependent on a special use agreement, but [ do
have a five-year lease agreement ready to sign once
all of my ducks are in a row with a special use permit
and [ can use the building.

Leigh Ann Brown and Courtney Eaton were
actually the ones who, after hearing all of my ideas,
they were the ones that kind of threw this building at
me, and Tricia took me through, and it just -- it
seemed like a great fit.

So we're going to be doing a complete -- not
a complete gut but pretty much -- gut renovation to

make an indoor playroom, which is the existing

Page 11

door, it's First Avenue, and then the parking is
across the street.

There is 17 sports, so there's ample parking
for what I need. But one of the things I asked for in
my special use permit was the potential ability to add
a crosswalk between my building and the parking lot
Jjust to give a visual -- you know, something visual
for cars going through to recognize. And then I can
put my staff out there with a stop arm during my
busy -- you know, my mormning drop-off, my midday
drop-off, my afternoon drop-off.

My main operating hours will be 8:30 to
3:30. I'm hoping to say within that so my morning
get-to-school traffic is done and gone by the time my
families come in and then 3:30 just to be able to get
all my programming in.

I want the opportunity in the future to be
able to do lower elementary enrichment. So if [ have
my Spanish teacher for the day, they might run a 3:00
or 3:30 45-minute Spanish class for a small group of
elementary kids. And so that might be on the docket,
but my first goal is the preschool and enrichment.

And then the occasional -- if we did do like

Page L0

addition. The main house, the walls are going to be
taken out to be one full classroom for 20 children. I
have my backyard space to play outside and hopefully
my outdoor messy space, classroom space.

The front porch: I want to close in for
security purposes to have a checkpoint for parents to
check in, check their kids in. And the parking is
across the street, which we'll talk about that with
traffic flow.

No one will be in the basement except for
storage, and [ might have an office for myself to be
able to lock up any files or records, things like
that. It's really not useable space.

And then the backyard is fully fenced in for
a playground area, but [ will be adding additional
barriers so kids can't easily get out of the backyard
without assistance just for safety. [ think that's
it.

So traffic patterns: I know that this is
one thing that was -- [ met with three members of the
village, and this 1s one thing that they were slightly
concerned about. My parking is directly across the
street from the front door. So you walk out the front

[\

4w

hn

[SoIR S e

Page 12

a Thursday, Friday, or Saturday night date-night
drop-in for a couple-hour period, you know, from a six
to eight o'clock, something like that, for families to
be able to drop their kids off and go, you know,
hopefully dine at our local restaurants and then come
back and get their children. That's just one of the
things we would like to be able to offer.

So at this time, are there any questions for
me? 1 am open to contingencies. [ mean, it is not in
a state at this moment for me to have kids walk in the
door. [ hope to be ready by next summer. and Jake
Schick is the one that is kind of spearheading all of
that.

So are there any questions you have for me
about my special use permit to have children in the
building?

MR. KEACH: Any questions from the board?

MR. AUPPERLE: So your drop-off and pickup
plan, will parents be walking them from across the
street in that parking lot, or do you foresee them
dropping off in front of the building?

MS. PETERSON: So there's two things I can
do. So they could do street parking and the parking

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 4

(Pages 13-16)

)

Page 12

lot and be required to walk their children into the
building. The houses -- if you're facing the

891

Page 1

directly across the street. They have a two-year-old
that will be three for preschool next fall, and they

wr

3 building, the houses to the right, none of those 3 were like, hold on a second -- when [ was knocking on
4 houses have driveways that come out the front; they're 4 doors -~ you mean I can walk across?
5 all rear driveways. 5 And I know there are quite a few families
6 So I could, in theory, have about four or 6 within those blocks that have said, "I'm just going to
7 five cars, maybe even six, seven, where [ could do a 7 walk. Like if the weather is nice, I'm just going to
8 drop-off line where my staff is getting your child out 8 walk." So I don't know with carpooling or -- you
9 of the car on the sidewalk side, on my building side, 9 know, my mom takes care of my children and drops them
10 and get traffic through there. 10 off at stuff like this, but 30 is the max. If every
1 The flow into the parking lot, you would go 11 kid brought their own car at the max time, that would
12 into the parking lot and then out the back alleyway. 12 be 30.
13 It is a public alley. It's paved. And so you can go 13 MR. AUPPERLE: Is there a driveway close to
14 either direction and get back to another point in town 14 the entrance, a drive entrance? ['m just thinking
15 to keep kind of that flow going through. 15 from a handicap accessibility standpoint if you're
16 MR. AUPPERLE: Are those parking spaces in 16 going to need a curb cut and a handicap ramp there.
17 front of there now striped parking spaces? 17 MS. PETERSON: Well, that is one thing that
18 MS. PETERSON: They are not striped. 18 Jake and I have talked about. There is a spot in
19 MR. MARKS: No. 19 front of the property and it comes straight out and
20 MS. PETERSON: No. There is parking on 20 it's curbed; we've talked about dropping that down to
21 either side. There is space for parking and two-way 21 ramp it down because there's a driveway -- if you're
22 traffic, but there are no striped parking spots. 22 looking at the building, the next house to the left,
23 MS. KNEPP: How many children or students do 23 there is a driveway, but, ideally, [ would like it to
Page _4 Page 16
1 you foresee you would have -- what's the maximum you I ramp down in front of the building.
2 would have at any one moment? And would you have it 2 And even thinking moms with strollers, even
3 where that same amount is like transitioning at the 3 the mom across the street, if she's got another child,
4 same time? Do you know what [ mean? 4 she's going to be pushing a stroller, so even for that
5 MS. PETERSON: So, yes, [ know exactly what 5 concept.
6 you're saying. So if -- so like [ can have 20 in -- 6 MR. AUPPERLE: Yeah. Well, you mentioned
7 in my head, [ have 20 in the morning in preschool and 7 the crosswalk. [ mean, assuming that, you know, the
8 20 in the afternoon class section of preschool. And 8 Village was on board with a crosswalk, you'd probably
9 so looking at the use of my building, 30 is kind of 9 line that up with that handicap ramp.
10 like the max. 10 MS. PETERSON: Yeah. That is exactly where
[l [ mean, [ did my schedule all the way out 11 I would put the handicap ramp to go across to the
12 for the week. And at any given time, the max would be 12 parking lot.
13 30 cars transitioning in and out, but no two groups 13 MR. KEACH: Any other questions from the
14 would overlap at the same time. So you would never 14 board? If not, thank you very much.
15 have 60 people, even though my space would be 30. 15 MS. PETERSON: Thank you. I appreciate it.
16 MS. KNEPP: Right. Even in your drop off or 16 MR. KEACH: And at this time I'd like to ask
17 whatever. 17 if anybody from the public would like to make a
18 MS. PETERSON: There would never be a moment 18 comment about this project, you can raise your hand.
19 where more than 30 cars -- [ literally did, okay, this 19 Come forward, if you would. You need to meet with our
20 many kids in, this many kids out, this many kids in, 20 stenographer first.
21 this many kids out, like where is my max, and 30 cars 21 (Witness sworn.)
22 would be my max. 22 MR. KEACH: Please state your name and
23 Now. one of the families is the family 23 address.

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 5 (Pages 17-20)

4w o

Page L7

MR. MESSER: Dave Messer. I live at 214
North Second Avenue. [ didn't hear what -- [ heard 30
cars; [ didn't hear what is the maximum number of
children that would be allowed at the location at one
point in time.

MS. PETERSON: Am allowed to answer him or
technically no?

MR. KEACH: [ think you could answer him.

MR. McGRATH: You just need to come back up
to the microphone to answer that so that we keep our
record.

MS. PETERSON: 30.

MR. MESSER: Thanks. I'm against it. [
live in the neighborhood. The encroachment of
businesses in a residential area is not a good thing
for property values. I understand it was already a
business, it was a business when [ purchased my house
a long time ago, but that was a business that would
have 1 or 2 customers at a time, not 30 children.

I had kids; kids scream. All kids scream;

30 kids scream a lot. And the extra traffic -- [ just
don't think it's a good idea for the property values

in the area. And if you have a business move in, now

£ W

N=Je o) -~ (=2} W

Page 13

noise would be my initial concerns.

My tenants currently park on the street out
in front of the property. I do have a three-stall
attached garage to the back of the triplex, and I also
have a two-stall garage for the house adjacent to the
triplex as well.

The alleyway is gravel, white rock. It's
not maintained. They don't drag it every year.
There's plenty of potholes back there. So there's --
the traffic is a real concern in terms of how it's
going to be routed and how it's going to be managed in
the mornings and drop-off times. And then the use of
the alley and how the Village is going to address
that, you know, as it gets wore out. You know how
gravel roads are, once they get driven on multiple
times, they start to erode.

And then the noise aspect: You know, I got
two kids. I went through the whole daycare process.
[ getit. I don't know how that's going to affect me
moving forward with potential clients that live there.
I have long-term people in there right now, and one of
them is on third shift. Would they move because of
it? I don't know. [ can't answer that.

Page 1.9

you can say, well, ['ve got a hair stylist here; ['ve

got a day care here; why can't I put my business here?
It's just one more business. It's just creeping into

the neighborhood. That's all [ have.

MR. KEACH: Thank you. [s there anyone else
that would like to speak?

(Witness sworn.)

MR. DAVIS: I am Brian Davis. [ own the
property to the south, 212 North First, which is the
house and the triplex that sit adjacent to this salon.

[ bought the property last year or so from Tim
Moushon.

Let me first say that I appreciate any type
of, you know, going after and starting a business and
especially a daycare business. My concern -- and [
don't live at this property, [ justown it. I puta
lot of capital into this property right now to freshen
up the place, increase revenues for myself and to
better the area, per se.

[ mean, that triplex is a little rundown,
and, you know, my capital is helping to fix that up.
My concern with this is the traffic and the noise. and
there's another concern but that's -- traffic and

Page 2C

[ -- it's hard for me to say go ahead and do
it -- I love the idea -- just based on those two
factors. I'm with the other gentleman that I think
the board should think hard about it. And, again, [
appreciate it, [ just don't think it's the right fit
for that type of business in that residential
neighborhood. Thank you.

MR. KEACH: Thank you. Anyone else?

(Witness sworn.)

MS. HUETTE: My name is Chrissy Huette, and
[ live at 219 North Second, directly behind the
daycare center. While initially [ was very excited
for the building to be occupied again, to be taken
care of, I'm a little concerned about the noise. [
like to sit out on my back deck and enjoy the summer
nights; and to hear that there might be date night
drop-offs and -- [ love the idea and the concept,
though, of your daycare, idea, [ really do. The idea
of the academy, we do need something like that in
Morton.

['m just concerned about what I read on the
website, about a S10 drop-off for outside playtime. [
was concerned at how many hours that would be, and

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 6 (Pages 21-24)

5

Page 21

would people just be randomly dropping their kids oft

MR. MARKS: Correct. B2 is also the mixed

2 for S10 a day; that's a great deal. 2 overlay district, so it can be residential or
3 So my concern would be the noise, and, like 3 business. And I do believe kind of what you're
4 Dave said, the property value for sure. So that's all 4 thinking, what most are thinking, there is residential
5 Thave. 5 inthere. When I say "residential,” that's existing
6 MR. KEACH: Thank you. Anyone else? 6 nonconforming. So people are living in these houses;
7 (Witness sworn.) 7 it's not zoned residential, but it was -- has been
8 MS. MESSER: Hi, I'm Valerie Messer; that's 8 residential, so it's an existing nonconforming use.
9 my husband Dave. I live at 214 North Second. I think 9 MR. KEACH: Okay.
10 it's a great idea too. We had two kids that went to 10 MR. MARKS: Does that make sense?
11 Fantasyland. It was fabulous. 11 MS. KNEPP: Which --
12 Noise: I love to sit in the evening on my 12 MR. DEWEESE: Which one is existing
13 front porch on my swing and read, and the thought of 13 nonconforming?
14 the constant noise. We live close to Jefferson 14 MR. MARKS: So people are living in these
15 School, so we get that noise during the day all day, 15 houses that are zoned B2.
16 recesses in and out, in and out. So that's -- that 16 MR. KEACH: On First Street.
17 school was there when we bought our house like 30 L7 MR. MARKS: Yes, on First. What that is is
18 years ago. This is new, and it would be even evening 18 existing nonconforming, so it's not a business;
19 noise. But ! think your concept is great, [ just wish 19 they're using it as residential, but it is zoned
20 it wouldn't be in our residential neighborhood. Thank 20 Business 2, general business.
21 you. 21 MR. DEWEESE: So I was actually curious
22 MR. KEACH: Thank you. Anyone else? Okay. 22 about the reverse, which, [ think, is where Jeff was
23 Would it be appropriate to have Michelle respond to 23 going. There's no change in zoning here.
Page 22 Page 24
1 any of that? 1 MR. MARKS: Correct. This is a special use
2 MR. McGRATH: She has the opportunity, if 2 request in the B2 district.
3 she desires, or if the board has questions for her. 3 MR. DEWEESE: And it's already zoned B2.
4 MR. KEACH: So, Michelle, would you like to 4 MR. MARKS: Correct.
5 respond to any of the comments, or does the board have 5 MR. KEACH: And is a center like this listed
6 any other questions? 6 in our code ordinance as a special use?
7 MR. AUPPERLE: I have one. 7 MR MARKS: Yes.
8 MR. McGRATH: I'm sorry. Back to the 8 MR. KEACH: An allowed special use for that,
9 microphone, just for our record. If he's going to 9 but you have to go through the special use hearing.
10 ask, you need to answer, and it needs to be recorded. 10 MR. MARKS: Yes. It's not a permitted use,
t MR. AUPPERLE: He'll yell at me if [ ask the 11 it's a special use, which brings them to this point
12 question before you get up there. 12 where it now becomes a recommendation that gets voted
13 MS. PETERSON: You're fine. 13 on by the Village Board for special use.
14 MR. AUPPERLE: Do you foresee any future bus 14 MS. KNEPP: So, Brad, the houses that are
15 drop-offs or shuttle drop-offs or just parents in 15 located on First in that block are the ones that are
16 single cars? 16 B2. Correct?
17 MS. PETERSON: No. Yeah. No, I will not be 17 MR. MARKS: Yes. There was a --
18 dealing with bussing. 18 MS. KNEPP: But the houses that are located
19 MR. KEACH: [ have a question for Brad, and, 19 on Second, I think, are --
20 thatis, I see the present land use is B2. 20 MR. MARKS: Yes. Soif you're looking at
21 MR. MARKS: Correct. 21 that zoning map that was provided, so the red or
22 MR. KEACH: Which is actually a business 22 pinkish color, that's all B2. So I believe -- so
23 zoning. 23 you're speaking to the east --

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 7

(Pages 25-28)

MR. KNEPP: My printer was broken. My
fellow partner here lent me his.

~o

20 -- 45 permitted uses in B2 without me, you know,
reading through them; so, for example, banks, savings

Page 27

3 MR. SMOCK: So the gray one. Right? 3 loan, book store, candy store, carpet rug store, etc.,

4 MR. MARKS: So Second Avenue is residential. 4 etc.; it's general business.

5 MS. KNEPP: IsR1? 3 MR. KEACH: I heard some concerns about

6 MR. MARKS: Yes. 6 noise. [s there a noise ordinance the Village has?

7 MS. KNEPP: Okay. Oh, took at this nice 7 MR. MARKS: Ido believe -- [ mean, that

8 color copy. Thank you. 8 would be in the police -- that would be in Title 9.

9 MR. MARKS: But there is -- [ mean, we all 9 MR. McGRATH: There is an ordinance that

10 know that there are people living in these houses on 10 prohibits unreasonably loud and disturbing noises. I
11 First Avenue and they're not businesses, but that's an 11 can't fathom an activity that they would be engaging
12 existing nonconforming. So if they stop -- let's say, 12 in, unless they're doing, you know, air horn crafts,

13 for instance, somebody moves out of a house and it 13 that would fall within the scope of unreasonably loud
14 becomes vacant; if it sits vacant and is not being 14 and disturbing. You know, normal daycare activities
15 used as residential for one year, it reverts to the 15 wouldn't fall -- wouldn't be prohibited by that

16 zoning, which is B2. 16 ordinance. We don't have a decibel level or a

17 MS. KNEPP: Right. And then they could put 17 distance from the property line.

18 a business in without coming to us if it doesn't 18 MS. KNEPP: Your evening date nights, I'm

19 require a special use. 19 assuming, because of the age of the children, aren't
20 MR. MARKS: Yes. Correct. 20 going to be going until midnight. Right? [ mean,
21 MR. McGRATH: And that would be the case 21 these are going to be early evening date nights.
22 even if it doesn't sit for a year. Sitting for a year 22 MS. PETERSON: No. We've talked about going
23 is what prevents it from being reoccupied as 23 six to eight or five to seven, somewhere in that

Page 2¢ Page 28

I residential. 1 pocket of time, just long enough to be able to go out
2 MR. MARKS: Yes. 2 to dinner and come back.

3 MS. KNEPP: Got it. But they could turn it 3 Another thing with this age group is, it is

4 to a business a month later. 4 incredibly impossible to get coats, gloves, hats,

5 MR. McGRATH: Correct. 5 scarves, snow boots on kids of this age; so the

6 MR. SMOCK: So when we think about the 6 chances of us being outside when the weather is

7 impact -- obviously, we're making decisions based on 7 below -- [ don't even know -- 40, 45, 50. It just --

8 the community and neighborhood. What are some 8 it gets complicated taking kids outside in the

9 examples of B2 businesses that could have gone in 9 elements. So there will be probably a span of months
10 there that could have been equally or more impactful 10 where we're probably not going to be outside if the

11 on the neighborhood? 11 weather is of a certain temperature, so that is

12 MR. MARKS: Well, [ mean, we have a list of 12 another thing to consider.

13 permitted uses in B2. So a list of permitted uses 13 [ am planning on being completely closed the

14 would be everything that's in B1, and then it builds 14 entire month of August and starting preschool in

15 on that from Bl and goes to B2, which is general 15 September, like right after Labor Day. [ can

16 business. 16 potentially have a few summer camp activities in my
17 MR. SMOCK: Can they put a restaurant there. 17 classrooms or, again, that age range, as [ want.

18 for example? i8 My -- the nice thing for me is my break-even

19 MR. MARKS: B2 can have a restaurant, yes. 19 point comes with just the preschool programming. So [
20 MR. SMOCK: So if they wanted to put a 20 don't want to go into this endeavor and make my
21 restaurant in this building, they wouldn't have to ask 21 life -- you know, like, I'm a mom of three too, so |

22 our permission? 22 don't want to book it so solid that I never get to
23 MR. MARKS: Correct. So there is a list of 23 breathe.

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 8

(Pages 29-32)

UV )

Nl oC ~1 [= S

Page 29

The original date night intentions were for
like, you know, your Fourth Thursdays where the town
has something, or even like -- I've even thought about
offering it during the Pumpkin Festival run, where, if
you want to go run, drop off your kids during the
two-hour window of the run that weekend and things
like that where we can just help parents have
opportunities to do things in our town that -- you
know, it's -- it's hard to get a babysitter, and a
reliable babysitter. So those are just some of our
thoughts.

Especially with owning a building, we looked
into renting a couple properties too; with owning it,
we felt like we would be able to create some
opportunities that, you know, aren't out there right
now.

MS. KNEPP: For parking, you said you are in
discusstons with the church.

Pzge

MS. KNEPP: But a restaurant is not under
special use?

MR. MARKS: Correct.

MR. KEACH: Okay. Any --

MR. AUPPERLE: Michelle, you may know this.
[s this the 709 bus route? Do they take this street,
or do they run on Main?

MR. MARKS: I do not know that.

MS. PETERSON: The only reason you would
have -- [ think the only reason you would have a bus
run down that strect would be coming from one place to
get to Jefferson or the high school. I don't know if
they -- and like our only bussing in 709 for that
street, because that's walkable distance and we have a
crossing guard, would be if you had a special
education student.

So like I do know of a situation where there

is a bus pickup, it would be down the block on First

31

19 MS. PETERSON: [ have the lease agreement. 19 Street. There is a house on the corner, and there is
20 MS. KNEPP: And so do they have like a 20 some bussing there for special education students.
21 number of spots they're going to let you use? 21 But for a gen ed student, like a large bus would have
22 MS. PETERSON: I will have the full lot with 22 no reason to pick up or drop off on that street.
23 private signage that is strictly for Spark Academy at 23 MR. AUPPERLE: Yeah. Ididn't know if that
bage 30 Page 32
1 all times, so it will become a private lot just for my I was a bus route, if you had parents coming in the
2 use. So they said currently nobody really parks 2 morning and that was the bus route.
3 there, except for there's some random people in the 3 MS. PETERSON: I'm hoping to avoid all --
4 neighborhood that park there, but they said it would 4 like get all schools settled, get the high school kids
5 be -- once [ sign the agreement with them that that 5 settled, get the elementary schools settled and have
6 would become a full private lot just for my use. 6 my traffic come through just so that -- because I've
7 MR. KEACH: So does a special use expire? 7 noticed when First Avenue is busy, it's that
8 MR. MARKS: No, it continues. It goes with 8 before-school time when parents are shuttling between
9 the business. 9 the junior high and Jefferson or trying to get from
10 MR. KEACH: It goes with the property. 10 Lincoln to the junior high or whatever.
1l MR. MARKS: Yeah. So, I guess, [ want to 1 And it seems like in the evening hours, when
12 touch back. I think maybe what, Craig, you were 12 I'm dropping my kids off at like Center Stage Dance
13 inquiring about, the permitted uses, I believe, are 13 and we're going from my mom's house on North Kansas
14 permitted uses -- the reason there's a list of them is 14 and coming through, sometimes [ will go down First
15 they are seen as not having an impact, those types of 15 Avenue if there's traffic backed up. And so
16 businesses. 16 occasionally [ see, you know, traffic at that point,
17 The reason this and other ones are special 17 but nothing super heavy.
18 use is because there a potential for some kind of 18 [ know the appraisal that [ got back in the
19 impact in that area, and that's why it's a special 19 building said that it's 800 cars a day that go down
20 use. So maybe in certain areas, it's not appropriate 20 First Avenue.
21 orit's more of an impact or a negative impact or a 21 MR. KEACH: Okay. So are there any other
22 positive impact. So that's why, I believe, this falls 22 comments? How about -- is there any discussion you'd
23 under the special use category. 23 like to have with one another?

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 9

(Pages 33-36)

Page 33

MR. McGRATH: There's a lady in the back

Page

Peterson, husband to Michelle, and as a parent of

33

2 raising her hand. 2 three kiddos, I understand the concern for the
3 MR. KEACH: Please come to the microphone, 3 nuisance and the noise, and [ respect that as
4 if you'd like. 4 neighbors in the area. [ will say that you can't go
5 MS. MESSER: I would just like to comment 5 very far in Morton without hearing noise, from band
6 that you said, you know, gloves and scarves and stuff 6 and various other things throughout the years and
7 that you wouldn't be doing that, but when Chrissy and 7 throughout the different seasons of what Morton has to
8 Iand everybody in the neighborhood would be outside, 8 offer.
9 it wouldn't be during that weather either, it would be 9 I feel we've come to love this community and
10 the summer when it would be convenient for you to take 10 the opportunities that Morton has provided to not only
1t the kids out to play. 11 our family but for the people and the neighbors that
12 And also what was -- most of those houses on 12 we have. My wife mentioned it, but, you know, there
13 that street are residential except for the hair salon 13 would be options for contingencies too.
14 on the corner by the utility office parking lot, and 14 We want to make sure that the neighborhood
15 they get very few customers in and out. They're not 15 would embrace this. This is not something we would
16 outside screaming and carrying on. 16 want to put, you know, wedges between neighbors. You
17 The restaurant on First -- or on Main 17 know, if that means nothing at night and only between
18 Street, Kemp, it actually is a restaurant, but it's 18 the hours of eight and three or something of that
19 quiet. Like people come and go, but they're not out 19 nature, you know, we can have that conversation and
20 there, yay, you know. So that's my concern is -- 20 work with the board and the trustees to make that
21 really the concern is the noise. Thank you. 21 happen.
22 MR. KEACH: Hearing no other discussion, is 22 But [ just appreciate, you know, the
23 there anybody who would propose to make a motion? 23 opportunity to even propose a business in the
Page 34 Page 35
1 MR. SMOCK: Before a motion is made, I just I community is something that not everybody gets the
2 want to say that I'll be abstaining from this vote 2 opportunity to do. And so on behalf of my wife and
3 because of an employment relationship that I have with 3 our family, I just wanted to say thank you for that.
4 Ms. Peterson with the school district. 4 MR. KEACH: So if -- what are the options
5 MR. AUPPERLE: I mean, any of these houses 5 for having a contingency on a special use? Is there
6 on that block, on First Street, [ mean, they are in 6 -- can there be a contingency imposed.
7 the business district. Truth of the matter is, any of 7 MR. McGRATH: You can impose reasonable
8 them and, in fact, all of them, could be businesses. 8 conditions under the special use. Those would need to
9 MR. KEACH: They could be. 9 be reflected in the motion. One other suggestion -- [
10 MR. AUPPERLE: At any point. Yeah. 10 know there's been a lot of interest in speaking
11 MR. KEACH: They could be turned into a 11 tonight, unless anybody has a present desire to add
12 restaurant district. 12 more content, | might suggest closing the public
13 MR. AUPPERLE: Yeah. I mean, they could 13 hearing on this case just to avoid a continued
14 house all levels of noise. I get the noise concern, 14 dialogue as we further discuss.
15 but any of them could do that at any point. 15 MR. KEACH: Okay. Does that take a motion
16 MR. PETERSON: Is there still a public 16 to close the hearing on this?
17 option or no? Can [ say anything at this point? 17 MR. McGRATH: No. That can be your action.
(8 MR. KEACH: We haven't closed the public 18 MR. KEACH: Okay. We are now closing the
19 hearing. 19 public hearing on that petition.
20 MR. PETERSON: Do you mind? 20 But we can continue to talk about it, and so
21 MR. KEACH: Yeah, I think you can comment. 21 I'm going to say something. I'm just thinking out
22 (Witness sworn.) 22 loud here and that is the possibility of the
23 MR. PETERSON: So my name is Steven 23 petitioner coming back to a future meeting with those

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 10 (Pages 37-40)

EON VI )

K=} [e=] ~ w

Page 27

contingencies in place or proposed so that can be part
of our motion. I don't know if there's a time element
here.

MR. AUPPERLE: They've got it closing on the
3rd of August.

MS. KNEPP: I also feel like we've done this
in previous meetings where we've gone back and forth
about contingencies, and then we kind of say we don't
want to set the precedent of having contingencies and
we don't want to restrain the businessowner too much.
So I'm kind of just hesitant to putting contingencies
on there.

[ am -- [ can see both sides in this
situation. [f I were living behind this address, I
would probably be annoyed at the idea of children
screaming. [ have my own that [ can only tolerate for
so many hours, right, so [ get that.

[ also understand that that is a business
district, and so there are going to be certainly
entities that may be there that [ maybe would not be
happy with either, right. And I feel like hopefully
there is some good faith there that they're going to
be respectful neighbors.

EEV A )

Role T TR NN ]

Page 33

building -- right? -- north. So do they own two
parking lots? So the parking lot that you are
discussing with them would be the parking lot -- [
guess they're not supposed to talk anymore, right --
so the parking lot is the one that's directly across
from --

MR. KEACH: Yes. It's kind of a
freestanding parking lot.

MR. MARKS: Yes.

MR. McGRATH: You can ask questions of
people who have testified.

MS. KNEPP: Oh, okay.

MR. MARKS: Yes. [tshows up -~ on that
zoning map, there's a blank area. The little darker
area would be a structure; the lighter area, that's
the parking lot that's being referenced.

MR. SMOCK: I'm not an expert on crosswalks
by any means, but I would guess that the likelihood of
one being allowed in the middle of the street and not
at a corner, [ think the Village would be reluctant to
grant that, but [ could be wrong about that, but I'm
just saying.

MR. MARKS: Yeah, [ don't want to speak to

Page 38

And if you have an occasional evening
babysitting thing, like Michelle said, she doesn't
want it to be every night. That would be very
annoying to have every night. So hopefully the
businessowner will take it on themselves to be a
respectful neighbor.

MR. KEACH: Thank you for those comments.
Any other comments or a motion?

MR. AUPPERLE: Brad, is the Village
entertaining putting a crosswalk there?

MR. MARKS: That would be up to the Village
Board. I mean, I don't believe -- I don't want to
speak for --

MR. McGRATH: Can [ jump in?

MR. MARKS: Please.

MR. McGRATH: So change of use triggers site
plan review. One of the considerations of site plan
review would be traffic patterns and any requirements
of the site plan review, and one of those could be the
installation of a crosswalk.

MS. KNEPP: I'm confused. I was looking it
up on Google Earth, and the church sits -- [ should
know this direction, is that north? -- north of the

N=le RS - Y I = v

Page 4C

that. That would be the Director of Public Works;
that would be more his area or his expertise.

MR. SMOCK: Just judging from my experience.

MS. KNEPP: Definitely pretty atypical,
right.

MR. SMOCK: My experience with the school
district, that would -- there are places we would like
to have them in the middle. So I'm not saying it's
impossible, but I'm saying [ think they tend not to
put them in the middle and tend to go to a corner, but
maybe they'll make a change.

MR. AUPPERLE: You know, given the amount of
foot traffic across that area there, [ mean, ['ve been
on that road before, the speed -- [ mean, nobody's
going real slow down that road, so I would probably
actually welcome that crosswalk, even though it would
slow things down. But [ would be hesitant to -- you
know, obviously, we don't know if they're going to do
that -- approve it, knowing that you're going to have
people hurrying or putting people in a dangerous
situation getting people across the road there is my
only concern. Obviously, we've asked plenty of

questions about that.

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 11 (Pages 41-44)

Page 4°
MS. KNEPP: The speed limit, is it 25 on

Page 43

plan is to improve the yard, landscaping, the

2 that street? Do you know? 2 exterior, and then, of course, we're going to probably
3 MR. MARKS: Well, [ know in the village, if 3 gut the whole inside too.
4 it's not posted, it's 30. 4 MR. KEACH: Okay. So is this a case where
5 MS. KNEPP: [ know if I'm driving down 5 it's a B2 that was vacated and now it automatically
6 Jefferson, right at First, it changes to 25. So on 6 cannot be a residence anymore and now the petitioner
7 Jefferson between First and Main is 25, but I don't 7 is asking for an R1 so they can live in it?
8 know -- you're coming to a light in the center of 8 MR. MARKS: Correct. Yes.
9 town, but [ don't know what it is. 9 MR. KEACH: Okay.
10 MR. KEACH: Is there a motion? Lo MR. SMOCK: Could you repeat the address
11 MR. AUPPERLE: ['ll make a motion to approve 11 again?
12 Petition No. 21-02 SP as stated. 12 MS. STROHL: It's 101 North Main Avenue,
13 MS. KNEPP: I'll second. 13 right behind Miller Paint.
14 MR. KEACH: And a second. 14 MR. KEACH: You mean Morton Avenue, don't
15 MR. MARKS: Keach. 15 you?
16 MR. KEACH: Yes. 16 MS. STROHL: Morton Avenue. What am [
17 MR. MARKS: Knepp. 17 saying?
18 MS. KNEPP: Yes. 18 MR. KEACH: You said Main.
19 MR. MARKS: Aupperle. 19 MS. STROHL: I'm sorry. North Morton
20 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes. 20 Avenue, 101.
21 MR. MARKS: Ritterbusch. 21 MR. SMOCK: Gotcha. And this is surrounded
22 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes. 22 by business zoning. Do we have any situations where
23 MR. MARKS: Smock. 23 we have residential that's surrounded by B zoning?
Page 42 Page 44
1 MR. SMOCK: Abstain. 1 MR. MARKS: Actually, our previous case has
2 MR. MARKS: DeWeese. 2 some similar -- [ mean, there is some residential to
3 MR. DEWEESE: Yes. 3 the north of that business if you look back on that
4 MR. MARKS: Approved. 4 zoning map at the corner of Monroe and First. I mean,
5 MR. KEACH: Okay. Moving on to Petition 5 yes, itis. It does exist, if that's the question.
6 No.21-03 ZA. We open up the public hearing for this. 6 MR. SMOCK: We always look at residential as
7 Subject property is located at 101 North Morton 7 lowering the impact, not raising the impact on the
8 Avenue. A petition has been filed by Krista Strohl. 8§ area. Isthat accurate? Or maybe that's a
9 The petitioner is requesting a zoning change from B2 9 philosophy. I don't know.
10 to R1. Is the petitioner here tonight? Okay, would 10 MR. MARKS: Correct. I just think it's
11 you like to make a some comments for us? 11 probably a matter of what's best for that area as far
12 MS. STROHL: Sure. 12 as the zoning, what's the impact for the surrounding
13 (Witness sworn.) 13 lots as well in the neighborhood.
14 MS. STROHL: All right. Hi. I'm Krista 14 MS. STROHL: [ have heard from the business
15 Strohl. Ilive in Tremont, and I am purchasing this 15 that's right in front of it, which is Miller Paint,
16 property over at 101 Main Street for my daughter 16 and they've written a letter saying that they're
17 eventually. She's almost out of high school. so then 17 excited to have the house restored back to the
18 she'll be needing a job. And she's planning on going 18 condition that it used to be in, and [ believe it was
19 to hair school, and it would be the perfect property 19 residential and had the hair salon in the back too.
20 for her to live in the front half of it and do hair in 20 So they're looking forward to it.
21 the back half, which was at one point a hair salon 21 MR. KEACH: So I saw something in the notes
22 before. 22 about having it surveyed because it looks like there's

23

It needs just a lot of renovation, but our

a garage hanging over the property line or something

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 12 (Pages 45-48)
Page 42 Page 47
1 like that. 1 MR. KEACH: Okay. Further discussion or a
2 MS. STROHL: Yeah. They built the garage 2 motion?
3 over the property line. So we had it resurveyed, and 3 MR. SMOCK: [ move to approve.
4 I think they added like 15 feet to the back yard 4 MR. KEACH: We have a motion. Second.
5 portion. 5 MR. DEWEESE: I'll second.
6 MR. KEACH: So your property will actually 6 MR. KEACH: And a second.
7 be -- your buildings will actually fit on your 7 MR. MARKS: Knepp.
8 property after this transaction. Okay. Any other 8 MS. KNEPP: Yes.
9 questions for the petitioner? 9 MR. MARKS: Ritterbusch.
10 MS. KNEPP: So some communities, don't they 10 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes.
11 just allow you to have a resident in a B2? 11 MR. MARKS: Smock.
12 MR. McGRATH: There are overall two theories 12 MR. SMOCK: Yes.
13 of zoning; one where -- and it spills a little bit on 13 MR. MARKS: Aupperle.
14 what Craig asked -- but one in which higher order uses 14 MR. AUPPERLE: No.
15 are allowed in lower order districts, and the highest 15 MR. MARKS: DeWeese.
16 order use is residential and then commercial and then 16 MR. DEWEESE: Yes.
17 industrial. So some communities -- not Morton and 17 MR. MARKS: Keach.
18 usually smaller communities -- but some communities 18 MR. KEACH: Yes.
19 allow you to have residential in commercial. 19 MR. MARKS: Approved.
20 MS. KNEPP: Right. So some communities, 20 MR. KEACH: Okay. So, finally, we have a
21 this wouldn't come across, they would be allowed to do 21 hearing on an ordinance amending Title 10, Chapter 4,
22 that. And this is not in our mixed-use overlay? 22 of the village code of the Village of Morton to
23 MR. MARKS: Correct. This is not mixed use. 23 provide amendments regarding front yard setbacks.
Page 4% Pzge 48
| MR. KEACH: It's not in the mixed-use 1 Would you like to give us some background on that,
2 overlay? 2 Brad?
3 MR. MARKS: No, not in this area. [ will 3 MR. MARKS: Yes. So in your packet, you
4 say, the property to the north that has been used as 4 have the ordinance, and you have a map that should
5 residential, it is now vacant, so that was an existing 5 look like this. So what we're doing is we're just
6 nonconforming along with the property that Krista is 6 replacing a map that was currently in the ordinance,
7 speaking of. And then to the north is Libby's and 7 and we're replacing it with this.
8 then south is Miller Paint and then the plaza to the 8 The geographic area does not change, we just
9 far west. 9 believe this gives it a little more clarity, and it's
10 MR. KEACH: Okay. Thank you. 10 easier to read; it's easier for anybody to just look
11 MS. STROHL: You're welcome. Thank you. {1 atit and know if they're in the reduced front yard
12 MR. KEACH: Is there anybody from the public 12 area. The reduced front yard area has always existed,
13 who would like to make a comment about this petition? 13 that's not changing, but the verbiage is adding actual
14 Seeing none. 14 numbers in there.
15 MR. SMOCK: I have a question, like other 15 So, for example, if you have a 25 yard front
16 petitions, were adjacent property owners notified of 16 setback and you fall within this geographic area, you
17 this hearing? 17 would have a reduced of 18 foot 9 inches and so on and
18 MR. MARKS: Yes. A letter was sent to every 18 so on based on whatever zoning district you're in,
19 property owner within 250 feet. 19 whether it's residential, business, industrial.
20 MR. SMOCK: And there were no protests? 20 So I believe what we're doing here is just
21 MR. MARKS: [ did not receive anything from 21 making it a little easier to interpret for anybody
22 anyone. 22 that wants to --
23 MR. SMOCK: Okay. Thank you. 23 MR. KEACH: So these setbacks that are in

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 13 (Pages 49-52)

Page 49

this ordinance have always been in the ordinance.

1

W

Page

than --

2 MR. MARKS: Yes, just not spelled out 2 MR. MARKS: Well, at 150, you would have had
3 clearly. 3 a 35-foot setback.
4 MR. KEACH: Okay. 4 MR. DEWEESE: But then it was accepted down
5 MR. McGRATH: And building on that the -- 5 to--
6 there was a slight discrepancy between the -- between 6 MR. MARKS: Which would go down to 26.9.
7 the language of the code and what had been long-term 7 MR. DEWEESE: Which is -- yeah, 26.9. So,
8 prevailing practice. The language of the code allowed 8 yeah, I'd have to -- right now, my house and all my
9 reduction to 10 feet, but it had always been 9 neighbors are about 19 foot off the property line. So
10 interpreted as a 25 percent reduction, not a reduction 10 if anything happened to our houses, we'd all have to
11 to 10 feet in any district. 11 move back, or is there a process in place where we
12 The other issue was that the substantive 12 would get an exception?
13 provision was in 10-4-3, and it modified 13 MR. McGRATH: There's an existing exception
14 district-specific regulations. So what we've been 14 when essentially you're on the side of the street and
15 trying to do overall -- we've had a couple other cases 15 your neighbors -- there's a different setback observed
16 like this -- if you want to know what the standards 16 on your side of the street. A house on the middle of
17 are in a residential district, you shouldn't have to 17 the block burns down, the house to the left, house to
18 read 10-5-3 for the R1 standards and then go back to 18 the right has a 15-foot setback, you can go to that
19 10-4-3, subparagraph G for the modifiers. 19 same setback as what is observed by the neighbors.
20 So we've been putting district-specific 20 MS. KNEPP: Hopefully they don't all burn
21 regulations in the section for that district to 21 down at the same time.
22 improve clarity because, if you read 10-5-3 and didn't 22 MR. DEWEESE: Right. Right. Yeah, like a
23 know to look in 10-4-3, you would arrive at the wrong 23 tornado or something. [t's just funny, this map, that
Page 30 Page 32
1 standard on what your setback is if you own property 1 area across the street, houses are like ten foot off
2 in this district. 2 the -- I mean, they're really close to the property
3 MR. DEWEESE: So I did notice on Washington 3 line, but it's not in the accepted reduced front yard
4 Street, the southwest side down almost -- well, that's 4 map. So, anyway, I'm wasting everybody's time.
5 not colored red. And so you're telling me this is 5 MR. KEACH: Any other discussion to be had
6 actually already existing, so my question is probably 6 at this table? Is there anybody from the public who
7 not relevant. But that side of the street, they have 7 would like to make a comment? Hearing none, I'll
8 houses -- [ mean, those are old homes too right up on 8 close the public hearing and ask for a motion.
9 the street. So ['m just curious about the methodology 9 MR. RITTERBUSCH: I'll make a motion that we
10 on it, but if it's been existing, I guess it doesn't 10 accept the changes to Chapter 4.
11 matter. L MR. AUPPERLE: Second.
12 MR. MARKS: Yeah. To be clear, that map has 12 MR. KEACH: And a second.
13 not changed. This map is the same geographic area 13 MR. MARKS: Keach.
14 that Roger used for 26 years that he was here and was 14 MR. KEACH: Yes.
15 here before he started, so, you know, how they derived 15 MR. MARKS: Ritterbusch.
16 on this, [ don't know. I don't know if any of us 16 MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes.
17 could go back and find that out. 17 MR. MARKS: Smock.
18 MR. DEWEESE: So my next question is, and 18 MR. SMOCK: Yes.
19 this is -- just tell me if 'm right. So I live right 19 MR. MARKS: DeWeese.
20 there on Washington Street, and my house is up on the 20 MR. DEWEESE: Yes.
21 property, like all my neighbors, 18 feet, but we've 21 MR. MARKS: Aupperle.
22 got 150-foot lots. So if our house burnt down, we'd 22 MR. AUPPERLE: Yes.
23 be require to rebuild back at 25 foot back rather 23 MR. MARKS: Knepp.

Merit Reporters

309/266-7700




Page 14 (Pages 53-54)

Page 23
| MS. KNE?2: fas.
2 MR. MARK3: Appreved.
3 MR. KEACE: @#e hzave acw closed the sutlic

lorn of cur meeting. Is there any diner

do ycu have anytning?
I have acthing toalghz.

Okay. Then let's Zind a mozion

Second
11 MR. KEACE: And a second.
12 MR. MARKS: ALl in favor say ave.

13 IN UNISON: Aye.

14 {Fearirg zccncluded at 3:50 p.m.)

M3 RZPCRTER'S

a Certiilec

27 Tllinocis,
Jer-iflad Shorihand Reporter who reportad the

6 sroceedings had on saia day L this causs, do hersby

day in thls cause.

10 N TESTIMONY W . have nersunIo set my
Il nand this 30:zna dav 232 Culy, A.Z. 2821,
12

14 j](,tﬂ“ \, fTLPllL‘V)

Merit Reporters 309/266-7700



MORTON PLAN COMMISSION
MINUTES-JULY 26, 2021

The Plan Commission met on Monday, July 26, 2021, at 7:00 P.M., Chairman Keach presiding.
Present: Knepp, Smock, Ritterbusch, Keach, Aupperle, and Deweese. Absent: Geil, Zobrist, and
Yordy. Also, in attendance: Zoning Officer Brad Marks and Attorney Pat McGrath.

Ritterbusch made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 28, 2021, meeting. Aupperle
seconded the motion to approve. The June 28, 2021, minutes were unanimously approved by
a voice vote.

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 21-02 SP: Subject property is located at 216 North First Avenue. A petition has
been filed by Michelle Peterson. Mrs. Peterson is requesting a special use at this property to
permit a Day Care Center. Mrs. Peterson presented the request for the special use. There were
comments from the public and discussion from the Plan Commission members (see transcripts).
A motion to approve was made by Aupperle. A second motion to approve was made by Knepp.
This was followed by a vote to approve.

Yes-Keach, Knepp, Aupperle, Ritterbusch, Deweese.
No-None
Abstain-Smock

APPROVED

Petition No. 21-03 ZA: Subject property is located at 101 North Morton Ave. A petition has
been filed by Krista Strohl. The petitioner is requesting a zoning change from B-2 to R-1. Krista
Strohl presented the request for the zoning change. There were no comments from the public.
After discussion from the Plan Commission members (see transcripts), a motion to approve was
made by Smock. A second motion to approve was made by Deweese. This was followed by a
vote to approve.

Yes-Knepp, Ritterbusch, Smock, Deweese, and Keach
No-Aupperle

APPROVED

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 10, CHAPTER 4 OF THE VILLAGE CODE OF
THE VILLAGE OF MORTON TO PROVIDE AMENDMENTS REGARDING FRONT
YARD SETBACKS. ZEO Marks presented the ordinance revision to the Plan Commission
members. There was discussion from the Plan Commission members, Attorney McGrath and
ZEO Marks (see transcripts). There were no comments from the public. A motion to approve
was made by Ritterbusch. A second motion to approve was made by Aupperle. This was
followed by a vote to approve.



Yes-Keach, Ritterbusch, Smock, Deweese, Aupperle, and Knepp
No-None

APPROVED

Other Business:
None

Brad Marks:
None

With no further business, Knepp made a motion to adjourn. A second motion to adjourn was
made by Aupperle. With a voice roll call, there was a unanimous approval to adjourn.



